MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2012
October 1, 2011 - September 30, 2012

Agency Name Wesley House Family Services, Inc.
Physical Address 1304 Truman Ave
Mailing Address Same
City, State, Zip Key West, FL 33040
Phone (305) 809-5000
Fax (305) 809-5010
Email Doug.Blomberg@wesleyhouse.org
Who should we contact with
questions about this
* application? Doug Blomberg

. Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/10 $126,500
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/11 $126,000

Amount reqguested for upcoming fiscal year
- ending 09/30/12 $151,000




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
ttachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information

»ntained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information

round to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding

is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by
a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.
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Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

MISSION STATEMENT

Wesley House Family Services promotes and enhances the safety, well-being and
development of children by educating, supporting and meeting the needs of families.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Wesley House provides multiple services for children and families throughout Monroe County.
These services are broken into three groups with several specific programs within each.
Services provided are:
Community Base Care
Full Case Management
Strengthening Families
Healthy Families Monroe
Child Care Services
School Readiness programs
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten
Teen Parent Program
Inez Martin Child Development Center

COMMUNITY BASED CARE

In an effort to provide local communities ownership of service delivery and design, the State of
Florida developed the Community Base Care Initiative which mandated that all protective
services and related services be managed by local community partners. The goal of this
initiative was to give local communities more input into the management of children and
families in the dependency care system, while increasing accountability, resource
development and performance.

Selected by Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc., the South Florida lead agency for
Community Based Care (CBC), for Dade and Monroe Counties, Wesley House became the
CBC service provider for Monroe County in May 2005 and began providing case management
and other services to children and their families who have been or possibly could be abused,
neglected or abandoned through an array of services and programs. The delivery of these

programs is divided into two primary categories; Full Case Management and Strengthening
Families.

Full Case Management Programs:

Full Case Management services are provided to families anytime the Florida Department of
Children and Families (DCF) investigates and verifies a report of abuse, neglect or
abandonment of a child. Working with DCF investigators and by using Structured Decision
Making tools a case plan is developed with the primary goal to keep the child or children safe.
Wesley House’s role in such situations is to work closely with each family to develop a
personalized plan that identifies, addresses, corrects and prevents repetition of any
circumstances which put children at risk. Our intention is to strengthen and preserve the




family while focusing on our primary goal of protecting at-risk children. The services are also
available to troubled families on a free, voluntary basis and are referred to as Family
Empowerment Cases.

To accomplish this, Wesley House provides families with a dedicated Full Case Manager to
safeguard the welfare of each child and coordinate all the services needed to implement their
specific personalized case plan, combined with a team approach which brings everyone
involved in helping the family together to collaborate on decisions in the family preservation
process.

Wesley House Full Case Management currently is serving on average about 180 children at
any one time. Last fiscal year services were provided to 345 at risk children and 169
children’s cases were able to safely completed and closed. Wesley House continues to
reduce the length of time that children are in out-of-home care as well as the total number of
children in out-of-home care.

Full Case Management. Month End Trend
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Included with the Full Case Management System of Care is an array of supplemental
services:

Supervised Visitation: Sometimes, based on the severity of the case and the child or children
having been removed from their biological parents, court-ordered supervised visitations have
to be arranged so that children get to see their parents. Wesley House conducts these
supervised visitations children in three locations throughout Monroe County. Visitation staff
provides family members with instructions governing the rules of the visit prior to the session,
supervision during the visit including behavioral observations, counseling and creates a plan
for the next visit after the session. Wesley House has conducted 232 supervised visitations
for the first nine months of this current fiscal year (182 lower keys and 50 upper keys).




Transportation Services: Wesley House operates an internal transportation service to assist
clients within the Community Based Care or Dependency Care System. The agency has two
vehicles in addition to staff available, using their own vehicles, to assist with getting children

to visitations, medical appointments, or to help foster parent(s) when needed. Transportation
includes the entire county and transportation services into South Florida. Wesley House has
conducted 860 transports for clients for the first nine months of this current fiscal year.

Foster Care Services: Wesley House recruits, trains and supports foster parents for Monroe
County children who can no longer safely remain in their own homes and do not have
relatives or non-relatives able to care for them. Wesley House is the approved Licensing
Agency to facilitate foster home licensing and re-licensing processes in Monroe County.

Wesley House offers the PRIDE Certification training for potential new foster parents
interested in finding out more about foster parenting and if foster parenting is appropriate for
them (see below for more information about PRIDE). Wesley House also offers annual in-
service training for licensed foster homes which are required to complete 8 hours of training

each year. Foster parents are also encouraged to attend the agency provided First Aid/CPR
Classes.

All potential and licensed foster homes require a detailed home study and re-licensing studies
to assure professional development and appropriate practices in the foster homes which are
conducted by Wesley House staff. Wesley House also offers potential and existing foster
families a variety of support services seamlessly integrated into the system including:

o Licensing Counselors to guide potential foster parents through the training, skills
development and approval process.

Monthly stipends to assist with child-related expenses.

e Dedicated case managers to assist with concerns; help arrange medical, psychological
and other care; serve as a link to the court system and birth parents; and aid in
arranging child care and after-school care.

e Counselors for supportive technical or therapeutic in-home services.

Links to other foster parents, foster parent associations and related services.

Currently, there are 17 licensed foster homes representing 35 beds for foster children in the

County. Our foster parents are some of the most dedicated and caring individuals in our
community.

Adoptive Services: Wesley House is responsible for finding qualified adoptive parents to
create nurturing homes for children who are in protective care and cannot be reunited with
their parents or placed with relatives. During the past fiscal year Wesley House created 23
new families through our public adoption program. Through the month of March 2011 year-to-
date we have finalized eight adoptions. There are 21 children identified as legally free for
adoption of which 14 are matched with families, four children are not matched with a family
and three children are from out of county/state being provided with adoption case supervision.
In addition, there are nine identified families in the county that are looking to adopt.



Wesley House supports and educates prospective adoptive parents and provides post-
adoptive services to ease the transition for new families. These services include:

o PRIDE Certification Training (Parent Resource for Information, Development and
Education) required to certify foster families, foster-to-adoptive families and available for
families who simply want to adopt (see below for more description of the PRIDE
Certification training).

« Free public adoptions including legal fees.

e Continued support and guidance of a dedicated adoptions case manager as new
families are established.

« Links to resources for publicly-adopted children, which may include monthly subsidies,
tuition exemptions at state colleges and other educational institutions, continued
Medicaid eligibility and tax credits. '

PRIDE - Training of our Foster and Adoptive Parents: Wesley House began implementing the
new training model for foster parents and adoptive parents, Parent Resources for Information,
Development, and Education (PRIDE) in 2010. This replaces the MAPP (Model Approach to
a Partnership in Parenting) and is a shift in how Wesley House works with parents and
improves services to children and families in Monroe County. The PRIDE program is
designed to strengthen the quality of family foster care and adoption services by providing a
standardized, consistent, structured framework for the competency-based recruitment,
preparation, and selection of foster and adoptive parents, and for foster parent in-service
training and ongoing professional development. The PRIDE Classes are 12 weeks in length,
are taught in both Key West and Tavernier offices throughout the year by trained Wesley
House Staff and are accompanied by a trained foster parent when available.

Independent Living Transition Services: Wesley House provides services critical to enabling
young people exiting foster care to transition to self-sufficiency as young adults without the
customary support of a traditional family. While children are in foster care, Wesley House
provides age-appropriate Independent Living Skills courses to adolescents in two stages, one
for ages 13 to 15 and a second for ages 16 up to 18, to help them graduate successfully to
independence. The course work includes:

= Assessment of strengths, weaknesses and needs;

= Development of goals and a concrete plan to meet needs and achieve goals;

« Practical skills training including budgeting, time management, banking, grocery
shopping and nutritious meal preparation;

» Career counseling, assistance with resume writing and social and other support.

Road to Independence: Wesley House continues to offer help with financial, social,
educational and vocational options to young adults transitioning out of foster care, from ages
18 to 23. Potential sources of aid include the Road to Independence Program, Transitional
Assistance and Aftercare Funds, Medicaid and other programs.



Strengthening Families:
Wesley House works to support and strengthen at-risk families by offering a variety of
services to assure safety, improve function and ultimately preserve healthier families.

While many of these services are required for families whose situations have deteriorated to
the point of entering the legal system, Wesley House offers these in-home therapeutic
services to all families in Monroe County on a voluntary basis, at no cost, to encourage safe
and stable families and prevent the need for legal intervention.

Working with Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc., the South Florida lead agency for
Community Based Care, in the spring of 2010 Wesley House redesigned its prevention and
intervention services based on changes in the overall Dependency Care System and
reductions in state funding beginning in July 2010. The redesign of the system of care is to
provide family-centered, solution-oriented programs with skill-based case managers and
community resources to improve family function and stability. Wesley House is contracted to
provide two prevention programs through Our Kids, Safe at Home and Parents as Partners.

Safe at Home: The Safe At Home Program is offered in the lower keys up though Marathon to
Grassy Key. The Safe At Home services are Crisis Intervention services designed to keep
children safe within their families and prevent these families from entering the child welfare
dependency system. The program incorporates short-term intensive crisis intervention
services using the families existing strengths, support systems and empowerment with
identifying and addressing future problems emphasizing building on natural and community
support systems.

Cases are referred to WHFS by the Our Kids Intake Department who identify cases
appropriate for PAP services using the Structured Decision Making Tool (SDM). Services are
provided 24/7 for up to six weeks. Staff complete a face-to-face brief needs assessment of
the family within two (2) hours of the referral and then completes a Safety and Risk
Assessment no later than the third visit. Staff have in-person contact with families, all children
who were allegedly victimized, and parents/primary caretakers living in the homes, up to five
(5) times, but not less than three (3) times per week.

Parents as Partners: The Parents as Partners program is offered throughout the county. This
is a new program within Monroe County to provide in-home, short-term, family preservation
services on a voluntary basis to families whose children are or could be at risk of removal due
to abuse, neglect, or abandonment. These community-based services are to promote the
safety and security of children and families who have been reported for child abuse. These
services are secondary and tertiary prevention services to prevent family disruption and
unnecessary removal of children from their homes. The program is intended to enable
families to stay together and keep children living within the home and community.

Families are assisted by counselors whose responsibilities include but are not limited to:
Conducting initial and on-going safety, risk and needs assessments;

Creating and helping with executing safety plans (if needed);

Providing intensive in-home counseling;

Providing linkage to community services; and



e Problem-solving with extended family network, friends and neighborhood supports.

Cases are referred to WHFS by the Our Kids Intake Department who identify cases
appropriate for PAP services using the Structured Decision Making Tool (SDM). Staff
completes a face-to-face assessment to the family within forty-eight (48) hours of the referral
and then visit with the family at least three (3) times per week.

Enhanced In-Home Services: In-home services are available to families within the
dependency care system that need intensive case management services to strengthen the
family relationships and meet case plan goals such as initiation of skill building within the
family, the promotion of protective factors and the mitigation of safety and risk factors.

Intensive Family Reunification Services: Reunification services are available to children and
biological parents that are reuniting. When a child is removed from their biological parents for
any length of time there are often many issues that arise in bringing the child back into the
family environment. Strengthening Family staff are available to the family approximately 2
weeks before the reunification to assure that safety issues regarding the child or children have
been put into place and staff work with the family through the reunification and then stay with
the family for a short period of time assisting with case plan goals, skill building within the
family and making sure the child is safe and risk factors have mitigated.

Nurturing Parenting Program: Wesley House is offering a validated, family-centered
parenting program designed to build nurturing skills as alternatives to abusive parenting and
child rearing attitudes and practices. Previously the agency had a Dependency Parenting
Program funded through grants that had proven to be very successful in helping dependency
parents improve their parenting skills and hold on to their children. Beginning during last
fiscal year the agency was able to open the classes to non-dependency parents in the
community called Nurturing Parents Program. The grant funding is no longer available for the
program but Wesley House feels that this type of program is essential for families in our
community. Parents that are in the dependency care system are paid for through Full Case
Management support dollars and families that are not in the dependency care system are
currently funded by Wesley House as funds are available.

Based on a re-parenting philosophy, parents and children attend separate groups that meet
concurrently with cognitive and effective activities designed to build self-awareness, self-
esteem and empathy; to teach alternatives to yelling and hitting; to enhance family
communications; to replace abusive behavior with nurturing practices; and to promote healthy
physical and emotional development. Each class has three parts: separate cognitive sessions
for parents and children, a shared family dinner and a family group session.

Because children’s ability to comprehend and understand the program is divided into three

different age-based class sessions and parents are grouped into classes based on children’s
ages:

o Parent with Infants, Toddlers and Preschoolers (birth to 5 years) learn about recognizing
and understanding feelings, nurturing parenting routines, alternatives to hitting, child
development and ways to build self-esteem in self and children.



e Parents with School-Age Children (5 — 11 years) learn nurturing ways to encourage
appropriate behavior build self-esteem and self-concept and learn to have fun as a family.

e Parents and Adolescents (12+) offers families nurturing communications strategies
including how to recognize each other's needs, how to understand the period of
adolescence and ways to build personal self-esteem and self-concept. Families also
discuss pregnancy delay, sexuality, AIDS, suicide and peer pressure.

Healthy Families — Monroe: Healthy Families is a voluntary, in-home support program for
expectant and new parents that promotes child health and development, encourages stable
and nurturing homes and positive parent-child relationships, and helps ensure that the
medical and social needs of families and their children are met. Services begin with helping
parents prepare for a birth. After the birth of a baby, services can continue for up to five
years. The intensity and duration of service is based upon the family’'s needs. The ultimate
goal of the Healthy Families-Monroe program is to prevent child abuse and neglect before it

starts by identifying families with risk factors and supporting them throughout the first years of
the baby’s life.

Trained family support workers offer families weekly in-home visits during flexible hours to
help parents manage the stress of new parenthood, share parenting skills and support parents
in achieving personal and family goals for the good of the family. Families enrolled in the
program have set goals such as attaining a GED, learning English, expanding employment

opportunities through education, keeping the baby up-to-date on immunizations and obtaining
a driver’s license.

Family support workers are trained to help with: maximizing baby growth and development;
providing fun learning activities for parents and babies; well-baby care and immunization
schedules; linking families to supportive community resources; and promoting and
encouraging education for parents and children.

The program is proven to promote healthier families and prevent child abuse and neglect in
at-risk families achieving a success rate of 98% of the children served. The Healthy Families-

Monroe program assisted 95 families representing 92 targeted children and 37 siblings during
the past fiscal year.

CHILD CARE SERVICES

The Wesley House Child Care Services is the gateway for all programs, information and
assistance regarding child care within Monroe County. Wesley House Child Care Service
programs are funded through a contract with our partner, the Early Learning Coalition of
Miami-Dade/Monroe (ELC), to provide School Readiness services to children and families and
a free Voluntary Pre-kindergarten (VPK) program for four-year-old Monroe County residents.
Additionally, Wesley House provides education and support to all contracted early childhood
education programs throughout the Keys to increase the quality of their programs and
promote best practices. Wesley House maintains an informational database of all legal child
care programs in Monroe County, offering parents free, unbiased referrals to programs that
meet the needs of their children and offer access, availability and affordability of services to




those who need it. WHFS also provides a Teen Parent Program through agreement with
Monroe County Schools.

School Readiness: Working with early childhood education programs and parents from Key
West to Key Largo, the goal of School Readiness it to continually improve pre-school and
after-school programs throughout Monroe County. Services include working with parents and
guardians to educate and inform them about child care options and provide financial
assistance to families. Wesley House recruits and develops child care providers, child care
centers, private, public school-based, faith-based programs or family child care homes and
offers technical assistance, program support and training for child care providers. The overall
goal is to have safe, quality child care to enable parents to maintain employment and be self-
sufficient members of the community.

Resource and Referral: The Child Care Services Resource and Referral is a free unbiased,
custom referral service available to all parents in the Florida Keys to gain information about
availability of child care appropriate to their particular needs, about child care centers, private,
public school-based, faith-based programs or family child care homes. Additionally the
program provides education to parents about what to expect of child care provider's when
looking for child care and questions to ask regarding the providers services for their child.
Wesley House helps parents compare and identify quality indicators and encourages them to
visit program sites; meet with staff and observe the environment and teacher-child
interactions. This service not only provides referrals to child care programs, but also links
families to other social service agencies and consumer services appropriate to their particular
needs. Resource and Referral services are free of charge to all income levels and available
by visiting the Key West, Marathon and Tavernier offices, or by phone or fax, as well as on-
line at www.wesleyhouse.org. Referrals for child care were provided to 381 families, of which
56% were single family households, in fiscal year 2009/2010. Current fiscal year, year-to-date
through February 2011(eight months) referrals for child care has been provided to 407
families, of which 52% were single family households..

Financial Assistance: Financial assistance is available to help pay the cost of child care for
eligible low income working families and at-risk children. Once parents have selected their
child care provider through help from resource and referral, parents may qualify for financial
assistance to assist with the cost of child care for pre-school, infants to school age, and for
afterschool assistance up to 9 years of age. This program assisted an average of 751
children per month over the past eight months. For the month of March 2011 WHFS ended
the month serving 755 School Readiness funded children enrolled throughout Monroe County:
411 Lower Keys, 141 Middle Keys and 203 in the Upper Keys. Annually this program provides
approximately $2,696,000 in financial assistance to families in Monroe County. The financial
support is approximately 82% for low income working families, 16% at risk children and the
balance is families and children at risk of welfare dependency.

The assistance for low income working families, (assisting families so they can continue to
work in the community) requires a match of 6% to obtain this funding. This means that for
every local/match dollar state funding will be paying for $16 of child care. Currently Financial
Assistance to working families represents approximately $2,208,000 for which Wesley House
is required to generate 6% local funding for match or approximately $141,000. Wesley House

10



has used their HSAB funding, United Way funding and other support dollars for the past
several years to help achieve this annual match.

Child Care Provider Education Services: Child Care Provider Services staff offers once-per-
year environmental monitoring for quality and best practices of all contracted School
Readiness funded child care programs; including child care centers, registered family day
care homes, faith-based programs, after school programs and school-based programs.
Additionally, Wesley House is approved by the Department of Children and Families (DCF) to
provide state-mandated Early Childhood Education courses and is licensed to provide the
120-hour Florida Child Care Professional Credential (FCCPC). Staff provide continuing
education courses and a variety of free workshops that can be used for legal child care
programs required to meet ten hours of in-service training annually. Last year there were over
111 topics offered to early childhood teachers, staff and parents. Wesley House also
provides assistance to programs who want to obtain Florida State and nationally-recognized
accreditation status. Training classes and workshops include, among others:

¢ 30-hour Introduction to Child Care courses required for all child care teachers and
providers;

e 10-hour courses that range from Special Needs Appropriate Practices courses; School
Age Appropriate Practices courses; Behavior Observation courses; and Infant Toddler
Appropriate Practices courses;

¢ the Florida Child Care Professional Credential;

CPR & First Aid courses;

¢ Other courses include Nap time trainings at child care sites; Positive Behavior Support
workshops; Managing Challenging Behaviors workshops; and other courses that
provider’s request;

Child Care Provider Technical Assistance: The Wesley House Resource Van and staff
provide consumable classroom materials, books, music, educational resources; help with
lesson planning, curriculum, classroom arrangement and teaching strategies to all contracted
School Readiness providers in Monroe County. Technical assistance is offered free of
charge; focusing on quality and best practices, providing guidance and reinforcing Florida
statute requirements. A comprehensive resource library is open to child care teachers and
the public in our Key West, Marathon and Tavernier offices and materials can also be
delivered directly to child care providers by the Wesley House Resource Van. During the
last fiscal year, staff made over 950 technical assistance visits to contracted early childhood
programs.

The utilization of the Wesley House Resource Van providing consumable classroom
materials, books, music, educational resources and other materials needed by Monroe County
Child Care Providers will be reviewed over the next month to determine within the current
funding if the Resource Van services can be maintained.

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten: Child Care Services promotes and administers enroliment for the
free Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten (VPK) for all four-year-old residents of Monroe County. VPK
prepares these children with important skills to increase their chances of success in school.
The Child Care Services staff and ELC staff provide the required VPK Standards classes and
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work together with early childhood program teachers in private, public school-based and faith-
based programs to offer two instructional programs - a 540-hour fall program and a 300-hour
summer program - to prepare children to enter school ready to learn. In FY 2009/2010, the
VPK program in Monroe County provided instructions to over 450 children. Currently year-to-
date 440 children have been enrolled in the 540- hour Fall 2010-2011 school year VPK
programs. Currently there are 394 children enrolled. There are 25 programs with a capacity
of 524 children participating throughout the Keys with 10 school-based programs and 15
programs based with private providers. To date 19 of 25 providers have been monitored with
success and very few non-compliance issues.

Teen Parent Program: Funded through a contract with the Monroe County School District,
Child Care Services administers a Teen Parent program, providing child care options and
financial payment for child care for teen parents who want to remain in school to complete
their high school diploma. During this fiscal year Wesley House is providing 10 classes to
high school students to learn more about the importance of child care for their new children.
Historically this program has averaged three or four children enrolled. Currently in this fiscal
year there have been 10 High School children receiving services.

Parents as First Teachers: Through our literacy initiative, Wesley House was able to give out

over 1,096 free age-appropriate books to Florida Keys children during the last three months to
encourage early reading in the home.

INEZ MARTIN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Wesley House operates the Inez Martin Child Development Center (Inez Martin) at the corner
of Varela and Virginia Streets in Key West. The center serves up to approximately 100
children per day from a variety of backgrounds from two years to five years of age.

Inez Martin provides age appropriate activities using the Creative Curriculum Approach in a
safe and nurturing environment which helps children gain independence and self-control, be
assertive in socially acceptable ways, develop concrete thinking and language skills and learn
to think in terms of numbers, classes and relationships by “doing” in an interactive
environment. This approach encourages early childhood learning through the use of
computers, arts and crafts, field trips and outdoor activities for a diverse learning experience.

All enrolled Inez Martin children receive a free nutritional meal program offering breakfast,
lunch and an afternoon snack. Inez Martin is a contracted State of Florida Voluntary Pre-
Kindergarten provider offering four-year-olds preparation support for kindergarten, free of
charge. Inez Martin is smoke-free and wheelchair accessible, allowing access for children
with special needs. English and Spanish are spoken fluently.

Inez Martin is a contracted provider with the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-

Dade/Monroe. The program has achieved "Gold Seal" accreditation through the Florida
Department of Children and Families, international accreditation through the Council on
Accreditation (COA) and is certified as an "Eco-Healthy Child Care" site. These recognitions
attest to the programs’ commitment to quality above and beyond state licensing requirements.
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3. What services will be funded by this request?

Wesley House Child Care Services:

The WHFS Child Care Services School Readiness program is requesting $110,000 in match
funding for child care subsidy payments for low income working families throughout Monroe
County which has a local cash match requirement of 6%, which will draw down approximately
$1,760,000 in state funding to Monroe County. The total local match requirement is $127,500.
In the total number of children served with this program, we are currently serving
approximately 580 to 615 eligible children per month. In order to enter into this program
family income must be at or below 150% of Federal Poverty Guidelines and can continue to
receive funding up to 200% of Federal Poverty Guidelines.

WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe:

The Healthy Families-Monroe program is requesting $18,000 to assist in staffing to provide in-
home child abuse prevention services. This represents approximately Y2 FTE of a Family
Support Worker. These funds will be used to match funds received from Healthy Families-
Florida under a grant from the Ounce of Prevention. The annual Healthy Families grant has a
local match requirement of 25% which is a requirement of $50,400.

Historically, WHFS has found it necessary to allocate almost all Human Services Advisory
Board awarded grant monies to the School Readiness and Healthy Families-Monroe
programs in order to meet local match and draw down as much state grant money into Monroe
County as possible. Therefore, the County has not funded or fully supported the agency's
Community Based Care programs: Full Case Management and Strengthening Families.
WHFS hopes that the HSAB Board will show community support to the Monroe County
Community Based Care programs and to the County’s at-risk children and families in the
dependency care system and/or families entering or at risk of entering the Dependency Care
System. Funding is requested in the following ways:

WHFS Community Based Care:

e WHFS Full Case Management is requesting $10,000 to provide ancillary support for
families in crisis that are overcome by financial commitments. These funds will be used to
help with rent and utility payments, food cards and bus passes and to pay for
psychological, medical and dental services among other things. In some cases, these
funds will allow a child to remain with his or her biological parents or kinship caregivers.

The funds will also be used to assist biological parents working on regaining custody of
their children.

» WHFS Foster/Adoptive Services is requesting $4,000 for new foster parent support to
assist with supplying necessary items to ready the home for licensure. Support items
could include furniture such as cribs and bunk beds, safety devices such as smoke alarms,
fire extinguishers, professional first aid kits, electrical receptacle plugs, clothing for
children and child car seats. This type of financial support to our local foster parents will
help with retention and recruitment of foster homes in our community.
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* WHFS Foster/Adoptive Services is requesting $4,000 support for potential and new
adoptive parents. These funds will be used to help potential adoptive families with travel
expenses such as gasoline, airfare or meals that live out-of-county or out-of-state for initial
meetings with the children in Monroe County and subsequent travel expenses for a case
worker and the children to visit, on a continuing basis, the potential adoptive parents in
their prospective new home. Additionally, once a child has been adopted by their new
family, these funds may be used for expenses directly related to the needs of the child
such as a new crib or bed.

» Strengthening Families two programs: Safe at Home and Parents as Partners are
Voluntary programs designed to keep families out of the Dependency care system and are
subject to the Promoting Safe and Stable Families Program match funding portion under
Community Based Care programs. These funds will be used to deliver family preservation
and support services, as part of local match funding requirements of 25%. The request is
for $5,000 to provide ancillary support for families in crisis that are overcome by financial
commitments. These families are not in the Full Case Management system of care but are
voluntary services.

4. Funding category: If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:

Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services: Medical Core Services Quality of Life

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?

Yes, HSAB funding will be used as match dollars.

6. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the:

a.
b.

c-

grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
grant amount:
match percentage requirement and amount:

Wesley House Child Care Services — School Readiness Program:

a. The School Readiness program contracted with Early Learning Coalition of Miami-
Dade/Monroe, Inc. to prepare children to be successful in school and help families remain
self-sufficient provides an array of services including providing child care subsidy
payments for low income working families.

b. Total Grant is $4,474.380.
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c. The $110,000 requested is a 16 to 1 local match drawing down approximately $1,760,000
in state funding to Monroe County (total local match requirement is $127,500).

WHEFS Healthy Families — Monroe:

a. The Healthy Families-Monroe program contracted with the Healthy Families-Florida
“Ounce of Prevention” provides services for expectant families and families with children
up to five years to promote positive parent-child relationships and prevent child abuse.

b. Total Grantis $206,826

c. The grant requires a $50,400 in local match funding (4 to 1 match requirement). The
$18,000 requested is needed to meet a partial match contract requirement of 25%. The
requested funds will draw down $72,000 for this program.

Community Based Care

a. The Community Based Care contracted with Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc.
provides Full Case Management for dependency cases, foster care and related services

family preservation, family support services, family reunification and adoption promotion
services.

b. Total Grants are $4,674,859

c. Of the total Monroe County Community Based Care grants, approximately $300,000 is
Promoting Safe and Stable Families Program (PSSF) funding eligible, based on type of
case. This funding requires a 25% local match or approximately $75,000. Last Fiscal year
the required match was $70,527. The requested funding of $32,000 will be used towards
meeting this match requirement as required.

7. If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and
specifically explain:

a. how the funds were spent
b. how they were used to leverage additional funding.

Current allocation of HSAB funding is $126,000. Of the allocation $104,000 is being used for
the WHFS Child Care Service program as Match funding for serving children in child care
drawing down $1,692,000 in state funding to support child care. The balance, $18,000 is
being used for match funding for the WHFS Healthy Families Monroe program drawing down
$72,000 of the contracted dollars.

8. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to
another organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and

amount(s). Please make sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants
to Other Organizations.”

No HSAB funding for WHFS is allocated or used as a sub-grant to another organization.
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9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other
sources (non County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the
purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make sure these are included on Attachment E,
under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

WHFS contracts with the Florida Keys Children’s Shelter for foster child placement for short-
term emergency placement at their Key West Poinciana six-bed Emergency Home, their six-
bed Poinciana Residential Group Home for children 11 to 17 years of age and their Tavernier
Children’s Shelter for children 10 to 17 years of age. The funding of these sub-contracts is
paid through funding for the Community Based Care services through contracts with Our Kids
of Miami-Dade/Monroe. WHFS sub-contracts pay monthly for 6 shelter beds at the Poinciana
Emergency Shelter home and 2 beds at the Tavernier facility, whether there are children in
the beds or not, and the six beds at their Poinciana Residential Group Home based on usage.

Wesley House also may place children with special needs in Miami shelter facilities, paying
for services as needed through same funding source.

In prior years, funding for mini grants to child care providers has been made available through
the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe to provide quality enhancement support
for individual School Readiness child care programs. When quality funding is available,
WHEFS provides mini grants to child care providers throughout Monroe County to be used for
developmentally appropriate classroom materials, playground equipment or operating
expenses such as insurance. However, due to state budgetary issues over the past two
years, additional child care provider quality enhancement funding has not been available and
will not be available this year.

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please

list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on
Attachment F.

Wesley House has not applied for any other Monroe County funding.
11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

WHFS Community Based Care:

e  WHFS Full Case Management provides coordination of case management and other
related services for families in the dependency care system. Services are to children and
families under court order and on a voluntary basis with the goal for each child to be in a
stable and safe home as quickly as possible. All services are provided to enhance child
safety and achieve permanency for the child. Over the past fiscal year, primary reasons
for services were violence related, either domestic abuse, or violence threatening a child
or were related to substance abuse or exposure. Within most of the violence related
cases, the secondary reason for services is substance abuse and the same is true that
frequently primary substance abuse cases have violence as a secondary reason for
services. Other reasons include courtesy supervision cases where the child was
transferred into the Florida Keys from another county because extended family resides
here and various miscellaneous situations such as inability to cope, inadequate
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supervision of children, incarceration of the parent, medical neglect or voluntary request
for services.

WHFS Strengthening Families services provide in-home, short-term, family preservation
services on a voluntary basis to families whose children are or could be at risk of removal
due to abuse, neglect, or abandonment. These community-based services are to promote
the safety and security of children and families who have been reported for child abuse.
These services are secondary and tertiary prevention services to prevent family disruption
and unnecessary removal of children from their homes. The program is intended to
enable families to stay together and keep children living within the home and community.
Additional responsibilities include reunification services, a court-approved evidenced-
based nurturing parenting program and supportive services to foster, adoptive and kin-
ship caregivers.

WHFS recruits, trains and supports Foster and Adoptive families in the community.
Providing the resources by which families can become licensed and re-licensed foster
homes for our children in the community so children stay in their neighborhoods, in their
school and with friends. WHFS also works with adoptive families and coordinates public
adoptions in Monroe County.

WHFS Child Care Services:

Child Care Services programs address the growing problems facing families as they try to
access safe, affordable quality child care for their children so that they can maintain their
employment. Providing affordable child care for the working families in our community ties
directly to the health of our economic community. The cost of child care keeps rising and
the availability or unavailability of early childhood education programs is directly linked to
the high cost of maintaining a child care business. In addition, retention of child care
teachers is increasingly problematic due to low wages in the field and increasing
educational requirements.

The Child Care Services programs advocate addressing critical needs:

v' Education for parents of all income levels through a free unbiased referrals system
about what kinds of child care programs are available throughout Monroe County and
about what to expect from quality child care programs that will best prepare their
children for school and life.

v Financial subsidy funds to offer working income eligible families options and access to
quality child care programs so that they can remain employed. These families earn less
than 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines per year.

v" Contractual agreements with early childhood education programs for children birth to
age five and school age children to ensure that Monroe County children experience
developmentally appropriate educational opportunities promoting success in school
and in life.

v Recruitment, training and retention of qualified child care program directors and
teachers throughout Monroe County for all child care programs and assisting programs
to maintain quality early childhood education programs.
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v" Continued and expanded free VPK programs for 4 year olds to attend pre-school the
year before entering kindergarten to increase each child’s school success.

v The required local match from our community to draw down funding which shows a
commitment from our community that there is recognition of the need for this funding
and the services provided and that sustainable quality child care, school readiness and
family self-sufficiency goals are shared.

WHEFS Healthy Families-Monroe:

»  WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe provides voluntary, in-home child abuse and neglect
prevention services for at-risk expectant and new parents that address the critical need for
early intervention and prevention. 98% of the children serviced are free from abuse and
neglect.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #12 is not required.)

WHFES Community Based Care:

» Full Case Management has had approximately 180 children on average over the past eight
months throughout Monroe County under protective supervision at any given time.
Currently on average, 54% of the children are in out-of-home, foster care/shelter
placements and/or placements with kin-ship and non-relative caregivers; 27% are in-home,
court ordered supervision; 8% are in-home voluntary cases and 9% represent young
adults formerly in foster care (18 to 23 years of age). The staff develops court reports that
document a family’s progress towards case plan goals and maintains information regarding
all aspects of the family’s progress in a statewide data base.

* WHFS Foster-Adoptive Services: As of March 31, 201 1, there are 17 licensed foster
homes which have the capacity for 35 children throughout Monroe County. Last year,
WHFS created 23 new families through public adoptions and for this current fiscal year 8
new homes have been created.

* WHFS Strengthening Families programs are child abuse prevention programs aimed at
preventing the removal of children from the home and providing in-home wrap-around
services to the children and families in the dependency care system. The Safe at Home
and Parents as Partners have provided prevention services to 63 families for the first 9
months of the current fiscal year.

WHFS Child Care Services:

» Current fiscal year, year-to-date through February 2011(eight months) referrals for child
care have been provided to 407 families, of which 52% were single family households
compared to prior year of 381 families . This is an annualized increase of 60% more
families seeking child care services. In order for these families to maintain employment
they need safe, affordable quality child care for their children. There are on average 751
children serviced through School Readiness programs monthly throughout Monroe County.
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WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe:

o  WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe (HFM) program served 95 families with 92 targeted
children and 37 siblings. There were 63 assessments and outreach of new families of
which 30 agreed to become participants in the program. Eligibility for services includes
issues such as being raised by alcoholic or substance abusing parents, childhood witness
to domestic violence, limited knowledge of discipline options, late pre-natal care and
maternal depression. 98% of the children serviced are free from abuse and neglect.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #13 is not required.)

WHFS Community Based Care:

e WHFS Full Case Management and Strengthening Families programs: Causes include
poverty, lack of parenting skills, cultural differences, job loss, financial difficulties,
substance abuse, mental health and domestic violence. Alcohol and drug abuse and
and/or domestic violence or combinations thereof were factors in majority of the cases
presented to Full Case Managers and Strengthening Families Counselors over the year.

e WHFS Foster / Adoptive Services: The need for increasing the capacity of foster care
homes is critical to have children remain as close to their family for re-unification visits,
their neighborhood schools and activities. Demographics, house size and affordability
and retention of families in the Keys have always been and continue to be major factors in
having enough foster homes for the Monroe County dependency system of care.

WHFS Child Care Services:

» The high cost of living in Monroe County drives the need for affordable child care. Many
low income wage earners directly or indirectly support the tourist industry and
infrastructure of the Keys as housekeepers, department store, pharmacy and grocery store
clerks, office assistants, cooks and groundskeepers. They cannot afford to pay high rents
as well as the full cost of safe, legal and increasingly expensive child care. This program
helps families afford child care, allows them to have child care options and access to
quality child care despite their low income.

» The high cost of doing business in Monroe County drives the need to increase prices for
early childhood programs. Faced with the high cost of renting space, insurance and
retention and training of staff, many programs rely heavily on WHFS for free consumable

materials and affordable, developmentally-appropriate resources and training to increase
the quality of their programs.

WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe:

» Child abuse is a major financial, social and health problem throughout the United States
caused by a multitude of financial, social and health factors. Research shows that the
added stress low-income families face during economically depressed times causes child
abuse and neglect to increase. Prevention services that support healthy child
development and family stability are more effective and less costly than services that
intervene after abuse and neglect have occurred.
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14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

e Children who are at risk for child abuse and neglect

e Department of Children and Families referrals as identified by Child Protection
Investigators

e Court referrals related to parenting issues

e Families / Children referred through Our Kids Miami-Dade/Monroe
o Foster and Adoptive Parents
e Families receiving WHFS Dependency Care Services.

e Women who are pregnant or with infants with factors that put them at risk for child abuse
and neglect

e Child care providers throughout Monroe County
e Working families at 200% of Federal poverty guidelines

e Children and families below 200% of federal poverty guidelines at risk of welfare
dependency

* Any child who is a resident of Monroe County and is 4 years old and is eligible for
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten (VPK).

» Parents or guardians in need of referrals for quality child care or other community services.

» Parents or guardians in need of financial assistance for pre-school and after-school costs.

14. How are clients referred to your agency?

Child care services are self-referral or referred by child care programs within the community
and other agencies such as: the Monroe County Department of Health, the Healthy Start
Coalition, the Monroe County Sheriff's Department Victim Advocate Program, Helpline, Inc.,
etc. In addition families and children can be referred by Department of Children and Families.

Healthy Families clients can be self-referrals, referred by Healthy Start Coalition, Health

Department, and physicians in the community besides accepting referrals for all other
community agencies.

Wesley House Community Based Care programs; Full Case Management and Strengthening
Families programs are referred from the Department of Children and Families from child
abuse investigations and are processed through the Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe Intake
system. Other clients can be voluntary or self-referral. The Department of Children and
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Families investigators can also recommend to families to seek assistance from WHFS.
WHFS, clients can be referred by the court, local law enforcement agencies, Department of
Juvenile Justice, the Monroe County Department of Health, etc.

Wesley House maintains a very good reputation within the community and clients hear about
WHEFS, by word of mouth, advertisements, events and promotional media as well. WHFS tries
to work closely with community partners to assist with clients as appropriate.

15. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the
neediest clients are given priority?

Community Based Care: Clients utilizing WHFS Full Case Management and Strengthening
Families, Safe at Home and Parents as Partners are accepted based on contractual
requirements per the contract with Our Kids Miami-Dade/Monroe and their contract(s) with the
Department of Children and Families. Clients are assessed through a Structured Decision
Making (SDM) tool and all clients are priority based on tool.

Healthy Families Monroe: Families are assessed to and if the family meets the criteria of the
assessment and request the services, (voluntary program) all clients are given to a Family
Support Worker immediately. Healthy Families by contract does not allow for a wait list for
services.

Child Care Services, Resource and Referral Services are offered in three locations during
business hours based on first come first served. Families requesting child care financial
eligibility are provided financial assistance once determined eligible. Financial assistance is
available up to a contracted dollar allocation for the County. Should the need for families
requiring financial assistance exceed the available funding parents are placed on a wait list.
When a wait list is in place (currently there is not a wait list) WHFS reevaluates available
funding monthly and based on a predetermined formula of need assessment families are
removed from the wait list.

16. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

e Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (Community Based Care funder and contractual
partner in providing services to families through child welfare programs)

e The Florida Department of Children and Families

e Guardian Ad-Litem (including VOICES)

» Florida Keys Children’s Shelter (sub-contracted with WHFS to provide shelter beds)

e Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. (School Readiness and VPK funder
and contractual partner in providing services to families)

» Monroe County School District (WHFS contracts with the school district for VPK, the Teen
Parent program, after school care and summer programs for children)
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Monroe County Community Based Care Alliance

Monroe County Advisory Committee of the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
(The Advisory Committee brings together Coalition members, child care providers, WHFS
staff and parents to keep them informed about issues relating to children and families and
aid in their decision-making process)

Guidance Care Center

Healthy Start Coalition (A resource for WHFS clients providing services related to women
who are pregnant, infants and toddlers)

Area Health Education Center (AHEC) (contracted with the Early Learning Coalition to
provide health screenings for WHFS children in School Readiness programs)

United Methodist Churches

Head Start Program with Monroe County Schools.

United Way of Monroe County

SHAL (Southernmost Homeless Assistance League) and their agency membership.

Early Head Start

Monroe County Sheriff's Department

Florida Department of Juvenile Justice

Florida Keys Children Shelter
Inter-agency Council, Inc.
Literacy Volunteers of America
Domestic Abuse Shelter

Easter Seals of Florida

Licensed child care center programs
Registered Child Care Homes
Licensed family child care homes

Foster Parent Association.
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17. List all sites and hours of operation.

In addition to the physical sites below, listing their standard business hours, Community
Based Care — Full Case Management and Strengthening Families services are available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week coordinated through a County-wide “On Call” system.

* Main Office: 1304 Truman Avenue, Key West, Florida 33040. Hours of operation 8:00
AMto 5:00 PM (Administrative, Child Care Services and Healthy Families Monroe).

» Habana Plaza, 3114 Flagler Avenue, Key West, Florida 33040. Hours of operation 9:00
AM to 5:00 PM (Community Based Care).

 Inez Martin Child Development Center, 1100 Varela Street, Key West, Florida 33040.
Hours of operation 7:30 AM to 5:15 PM.

* 2796 Overseas Highway, Suite 202, Marathon, Florida 33050. Hours of operation 9:00 AM
to 5:00 PM (Community Based Care and Child Care Services).

s 175 Wrenn Street, Tavernier, Florida 33037. Hours of operation 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM
(Community Based Care and Child Care Services).

» 1623 Spaulding Court, , Key West, Florida 33040. Nurturing Parenting Program. This
facility is not available to the public and does not have normal business hours but is used
as a training facility, primarily evenings.

18. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan
to respond to them?

(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #19 is not required.)

e The Legislature is indicating that they will hold the School Readiness Program at its
current prior year's funding levels but it will not be covering the loss of the ARRA dollars
($200,000 for Monroe County). WHFS has already received verbal notification to expect
an approximately 10% to 11% cut in funding for the Child Care Services program for the
next fiscal year being July 1, 2011. This will mean less dollars to directly assist child care
programs across the county, reduction in staffing and administrative support. This will
mean a reduction in funding for child care financial eligibility assistance. Reduction in
child care financial assistance will affect approximately 70 to 90 families currently being
served and the agency will have to implement a waiting list for families to receive child
care financial assistance. WHFS has not had a waiting list for almost two years. The Early
Learning Coalition may also have to review current policies regarding financial assistance
for children attending afterschool programs and begin only serving pre-school age
children.
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Our Kids Miami-Dade/Monroe has not indicated if there will be any reductions in funding
for the programs provided by WHFS for the community. However, if there are cuts in the
Dependency Care System the first cuts will have to be in prevention services such as
WHFS Strengthening Families before cuts to Full Case Management.

Healthy Families Florida incurred a 28% cut in funding this fiscal year compared to the
prior fiscal year. This resulted in WHFS Healthy Families Monroe to reduce staff and
reduce number of families served and reduce the service geographic area to only cover
33040 zip-code areas. At this current time Healthy Families Florida is expecting an
additional 12% cut in funding for the next fiscal year which could reduce funding for
Healthy Families Monroe or perhaps elimination due to limited number of families being
serviced at a higher than state average cost.

Shortage of available licensed foster homes continues to be a financial challenge for the
agency. WHFS needs to find ways of funding more marketing, recruitment, retention and
training of potential foster parents. Without available foster homes, children may have to
be transferred to homes in the Miami-Dade area.

With the continued proposed cuts from the state affecting all human service agencies in
the Florida Keys after the recent economic downturn of the past few years the agency will

have more Monroe County residents that will be looking to WHFS for assistance, help and
services

Continuing to find funding for and creative ways of keeping adequate well-trained staff and
reducing staff turnover continues to be a problem for all Monroe County employers,
particularly not-for-profits. This is a constant challenge for recruitment due to the high cost
of living and the lack of affordable housing throughout the Florida Keys. When un-
employment begins to decrease in the rest of the state and the county there will be current
staff that will be looking to relocate due to lower costs of living. Wesley House has been

addressing this through a good employee benefit program and career development
program.

The shortage of affordable, safe legal child care throughout Monroe County continues to
grow. The largest financial problem for the individual child care providers is receiving
enough money to stay in business. There are no incentives available for new child care
providers to start child care programs for pre-school children due to the high cost of
staffing, insurance and facilities. As child care providers raise their rates to allow them to
continue to be in business, parents are sometimes forced to find other alternatives for their
children that could include placing children in non-licensed baby- sitting services or
leaving children alone at home causing an increase to the dependency care system.

Current funding under Federal Guidelines only allows for financial assistance of families
under 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines. In Monroe County these families that earn
just a little more than the Federal Poverty Guide Lines are still not financially able to
survive in this community and may be making poor decisions about their children’s child
care. WHFS is working with the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, its lead
agency, to lobby at the State level to change these guidelines. The WHFS Board of
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Directors is also continually looking for methods to help fund the child care needs of these
families just over the poverty line.

Although there are glimmers of economic recovery, the local and national economic
downturns over the past few years have made it very difficult to find general local support
funding through donations, event fundraisers and supportive grants from philanthropic
organizations.

19. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you
plan to respond to them?

(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #20 is not required.)

Recruiting and retaining foster homes in the Florida Keys continues to be a challenge.
WHFS continues to work, in conjunction with its CBC lead agency, Our Kids of Miami-
Dade/Monroe, on new ideas for recruitment promotion of foster homes in the community
such as the Quality Parenting Initiative meetings to develop a brand stating the qualities,
behaviors and characteristics of a good foster parent.

Shortage of available licensed foster homes is an operational challenge for the agency.
Without available foster homes, children may have to be transferred to homes in Miami-
Dade County. This will result in fewer and shorter visitations for biological parents
because of transportation problems relating to distance and cost of travel.

Continuing to maintain well-qualified, trained staff at all levels of the organization with
salary and benefit programs that allow recruitment, retention and support of staff so they
can afford to continue to live in the Florida Keys and meet the needs of our clients. As an
agency, we have instituted and continue to institute and review many improvements to our
work environment to retain staff. The WHFS Board of Directors is also aware and
continues to question other expenditures of the agency so dollars can be allocated to
salary and benefits

Continuing to support safe, legal child care in this community and address the shortage of
available child care and rising costs associated with providing child care on behalf of the
all Monroe County providers and the rising cost to parents needing services. The WHFS
Board of Directors has identified this as one of their long range strategic plan issues.

Community based general support and philanthropic organizational support with funding
and volunteerism is anticipated to continue to be a challenge with the diminished local and
national economies. Although the Keys community is very generous with both dollars and
time, personal financial situations sometimes require many to reduce their donations of
both. WHFS will continue holding out-reach “friend-raising” events throughout Monroe
County to educate the community on the multi-faced responsibilities of WHFS and the
need for their support.

Lack of linkage services for our families in all areas of need. How does WHFS as an

agency assure that even if only one child needs a service that is not available, he or she
still deserves.
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How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Clients are well represented in Wesley House Family Services. WHFS continually solicits
feedback from all of the individuals and families we work with. As part of the Performance and
Quality Improvement program, the voices of our clients, their opinions, ideas and suggestions,
are used to modify existing programs, identify needs for new programs, and provide specific
feedback to front line staff regarding their strengths and areas for development. This feedback
loop is the foundation of our quality initiative. It is accomplished by maintaining an ongoing
open dialogue with our clients and with a series of client satisfaction surveys which are sent
out to various client groups — i.e. foster parents, parents of children enrolled in our child

development centers, or individuals receiving services from our Child Care Services
Department.

Wesley House Family Services is accredited by the Council on Accreditation (COA). COA is
an international, independent, not-for-profit, child and family service and behavioral
healthcare accrediting organization that sets standards for quality service and sends teams of
experienced professionals to visit organizations to see whether they meet these standards.
Currently, Wesley House Family Services is in the process of being reaccredited by COA. A
very important part of the reaccreditation process includes obtaining feedback from our

stakeholders via surveys. These surveys will be shared with WHFS during the reaccreditation
process.

WHFS'’s By-laws require that one third of our Board of Directors represents the community
served. Those members have the opportunity to participate in the process of charting the
direction of the agency and overseeing its operations.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #22 is not required.)

Wesley House Family Services is accredited by the Council on Accreditation (COA). WHFS
first became accredited in 2003 and is in the process of its second re-accreditation. COA
Peer Review Team assigned to the on-site review will be at WHFS the first week of May 2011.
By being an accredited organization Wesley House demonstrates an enduring commitment to
quality and adheres to the “Best Practice” concept of developing and implementing the most
efficient and effective way of delivering our services.

With the commitment to quality WHFS has implemented a Performance and Quality
Improvement Plan (PQI). The primary purpose of the Wesley House Family Services
Performance and Quality Improvement Plan is to ensure that a high quality of service is
delivered and that the agency mission, policy and procedures are met or exceeded. The PQ|
system strengthens practice and improves accountability, accessibility, timeliness, quality and
effectiveness of services. The PQI process identifies areas of concern and responds to
concerns in a timely and effective manner. Wesley House believes that the commitment to
quality services and outcomes for children and families is a shared responsibility with our
stakeholders throughout the system of care. The PQI plan serves as the road map for
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involving all levels of staff, stakeholders, community members, and service recipients in the
evaluation, improvement and development of programs and services.

Monitoring by out-side entities:
e  WHFS Community Based Care Full Case Management and Strengthening Families
programs are monitored annually by Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe.

e Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe uses a quarterly score card to monitor outcomes to
eleven established performance measures or goals.

» WHFS Foster-Adoptive Services which is part of the Community Based Care program is

monitored annually by Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe and the Department of Children
and Families.

* Department of Children and Families Licensing monitor annually the agency for the
agency’s Child Placement License.

» WHEFS child care client and provider files are monitored yearly by the Early Learning
Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe and by the Agency for Workforce Innovation (AWI).
Financial records for child care clients and providers are monitored monthly, both internally
and externally by the Coalition. A yearly satisfaction survey is mailed to clients and child
care programs by the Coalition and a resource and referral survey is given to each client
coming to WHFS for services. AWI makes semi-annual “secret shopper” calls to observe
staff conducting the Resource and Referral interviews to monitor that program’s activities.

» Healthy Families-Monroe is monitored annually by Healthy Families Florida and is
accredited by Health Families America, which champions the program’s commitment to
standards even more stringent and complex than the Council on Accreditation.

e Department of Children and Families Licensing monitor the Inez Martin Child Development
Center annually for its child care license.

» The Department Of Health monitors the Food Program at Inez Martin Child Development
Center.

22. 2902 hours of program service were contributed by 225 volunteers in the last
year.

23.  Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by
another agency? If so, what services, and who will perform them?

NO
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24. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

WHFS Community Based Care:

o 100% of children in care will be provided a safe environment.

o Less than 1% of children in out-of-home care will experience maltreatment during
services.

o Education will continue for 100% of school age children.

o 100% of children in care will be seen every 30 days.

95% of children in care will not be abused, neglected or experience maltreatment

during services.

Home Studies will include no material defects or errors.

85% of children in care age 3 to 18 will receive preventative dental care.

100% of children leaving the program will be given linkages to the community.

There will be timely reporting of all critical incidents.

O
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WHFS Strengthen Families Programs: Safe at Home and Parents as Partners -

o Ensure the safety and well-being of children involved while services are being
delivered.

o Provide in-home services that strengthen families and help prevent the removal of
children from their homes.

o Enable families to resolve minor to moderate challenges and needs that contribute to
the risk of child abuse and neglect.

o Equip families to effectively utilize their own strengths and community resources to
ensure the safety of their children.

o Create and strengthen successful working relationships with local community providers.

o Increase child maltreatment prevention awareness through participation in workgroups
and/or meetings with community stakeholders.

WHFS Foster-Adoptive Services: Foster-adoptive services goals include the maintenance
or increase of the number of foster homes available throughout Monroe County with the
addition of at least one therapeutic foster home. 100% of licensed foster homes will
complete their required annual in-service training.

e WHEFS Child Care Services:

a) During the next funding year using the School Readiness Rate derived from the testing
of kindergarten children who participated in at least 70% of a VPK program, WHFS
goal is to increase the number of VPK providers achieving the highest score of 300 by
10%; which equates to two providers.

b) Enroll 5% more Monroe County 4-year-olds, equating to 14 to 15 more students, in
quality VPK programs to prepare them to be as successful as they can be in
kindergarten.

c) Accomplish an outcome comparable to or higher than the percentage of students
labeled Kindergarten Ready on the ECHOS (93.9%), DIBELS Letter Naming (76.6%),
and DIBELS Initial Sound Fluency (68.18%) in the prior year. These are the
instruments that complete the FLKRS (Florida Kindergarten Readiness Screener).
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WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe: 95% of children who participated will be free from
abuse and neglect while still enrolled; 98% of children and families who complete the
program will have no findings of abuse and neglect within 12 months of completing the
program; 98% of participants and target children will be connected to a medical provider;

and 98% of participants will have no subsequent pregnancy in two years after birth of the
target child.

25. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response to question #26 is not required.)

WHFS Community Based Care: The Community Based Care Director, Full Case
Manager Supervisors and Quality Assurance Manager perform on-going monitoring of
client files, quarterly case reviews, tracking and analysis of critical incident reports as
required by contract compliance with Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe and measured
through the Our Kids Matrix included in Attachment P.

WHFS Strengthen Families: The Community Based Care Director, SF Manager and
Quality Assurance Manager perform on-going monitoring of client files, quarterly case
reviews, tracking and analysis of critical incident reports as required by contract
compliance with Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe. Post tests are scored by an
independent evaluator.

WHFS Foster-Adoptive Services: Outcomes will be measured beginning with the number
of attendees for PRIDE Training, how many foster homes become licensed and existing
foster homes will be measured by the number of licensed foster parents who have
completed Water Safety Certification, Infant/Child/Adult CPR & First Aid, crisis prevention
techniques and the newly licensed homes that have received the Health & Safety Kit.

WHFS Child Care Services: Outcomes will be measured by retention and recruitment of
Child Care providers, VPK providers and number of children in the programs served. VPK
program scores will be measured by screening of children upon entry into kindergarten by
the school district using the Florida Kindergarten Readiness Screener (FLKRS).

WHFS Healthy Families-Monroe: Healthy Families-Florida utilizes an independent

evaluator to determine statistical measurements of the services provided to children and
families.
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26. Provide information about units of service below. (If applying for $5,000 or less, a
response to question #26 is not required.)

ervice Unit (hour, session, day, etc.) Cost per unit (current year)
Full Case Management Children $14,196
Safe at Home Families $11,499
Parents as Partners Families $6,388
Healthy Families Monroe Families $3,417
School Readiness Children - Child Care 53,595
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Children - Child Care 52,718
Teen Parent Program Children $7,062
Inez Martin Child Dev. Children $7,597

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to
include these with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F
re only available in Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since

¢ will automatically expand rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for
easier reading.
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ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers

A. Board Information Form X

B. Agency Compensation Detail X

C. Profile of Clients and Services X

D - F. Financial Information X

G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent

fiscal year if organization's expenses are $150,000 or X

greater.

H. Copy of IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X

I. Copy of current fee schedule X
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X

status

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X

Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or X

Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses N/A

.. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits N/A

O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current X

Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see N/A
guestion 7)

R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT N/A

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.



ATTACHMENT A

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Board Information Form and
Evidence of Annual Election of Officers
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Family Services

F304 Truman Ave Key West, FL 33040 Office 305.809.5000 Fax 305.809.5010

www . wesleyhouse.org

Wesley House Family Services
Annual Meeting Minutes
October 14, 2010 5:30 p.m.
1304 Truman Avenue, Key West, Florida

ATTENDANCE
Name Present Name Present
BOARD Y/N ASSOCIATE Y/N
Claude Gardner, Chair Y Debbie Batty N
- Rosemary Enright Y Alice Calleja Y
Joe Clark Y Cheryl Cates Y
Julio Barroso Y Bryan Green Y
Doug Blomberg, CEO Y Carrie Groomes-Davis N
Libby Curtis Y Susan Harrison N
Luanne Doughtry Y Monica Mufioz Y
Vicki Gordon N Leigh Ann Roach N
Maria Pierce, Designee Y Alesha Scheuerman N
for Shirley Morgan N Kelly Croce Sorg N
Jo Pine Y Andy Strunk N
Esther Tupino Y Sheila Taylor N
Rev. Ruben Velasco Y Sharon Toppino Y
Mary Ann Westerlund N
Jeremy Wilkerson Y
//I )
Signature to Approve Minutes: QO /é.zém/z/

Jo#ine, Secretary

OPENING AND WELCOME
Claude Gardner welcomed the Wesley House staff, Board of Directors and the community to
the Wesley House Annual Meeting. Rev. Ruben Velasco gave the Invocation.

ANNUAL REPORT

Doug Blomberg presented the Wesley House Annual Report for the Fiscal Year 2009-2010
and gave an overview of the services that Wesley House provides to the community. He took
the opportunity to thank the Program Directors and the staff for their continued dedication to
the agency and the families and children they serve. Doug Blomberg expressed appreciation
to the community and its leaders for the continued support.
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TREASURER’S REPORT
Joe Clark, Treasurer, presented the Wesley House Financial Position and the Balance Sheet.
He also explained the program funding and the expenditures by program service area. Joe
Clark also discussed the direct dollars into the community and match funding.

INTRODUCTION OF 2010-2011 BOARD MEMBERS AND PLEDGE

On September 30, 2010 an email ballot was furnished to the Wesley House Board, and Bryan
Green and Sharon Toppino were accepted to the Board of Directors, stepping up from the
Associate Board. On that ballot, Rev. Kerry Foote and Rudy Rivas were approved for
Associate Board membership. The ballot also included the acceptance of Libby Curtis and
Ruben Velasco to serve a second consecutive three-year term as Wesley House Board
Members and Mary Ann Westerlund was approved for an additional two-year term as a
Wesley House Associate Board Member. All of the above were unanimously approved.

The September 30, 2010 email ballot included the approval of the Wesley House Slate of
Officers for 2010-2011, which was as follows: Claude Gardner — Board Chair, Rosemary
Enright — Vice Chair, Bryan Green — Treasurer, Jo Pine — Secretary. The Slate of Officers was
unanimously approved. '

Claude Gardner introduced Judge Tegan Slaton, who asked the following Wesley House
Board Members for 2010-2011 to come forward to recite the Wesley House Board Member
Pledge: Joe Clark, Libby Curtis, Luanne Doughtry, Rosemary Enright, Claude Gardner, Bryan
Green Vicki Gordon, Shirley Morgan, Maria Pierce, Designee, Jo Pine, Sharon Toppino,
Esther Tupino and Rev. Ruben Velasco.

Judge Tegan Slaton asked the following Board Officers for 2010-2011 to recite the Officers’
Pledge: Claude Gardner, Rosemary Enright, Bryan Green and Jo Pine.

BOARD RECOGNITION

Claude Gardner acknowledged Julio Barroso for his three years of service on the Wesley
House Board of Directors and thanked him for serving as Board Secretary for the last two
years. Since Julio Barroso was completing his Board term, he was awarded a plaque
acknowledging his contribution to Wesley House.

INTRODUCTION OF ASSOCIATE BOARD MEMBERS

Claude Gardner introduced the following Associate Board Members: Debbie Batty, Alice
Calleja, Cheryl Cates, Carrie Groomes-Davis, Rev. Kerry Foote, Susan Harrison, Monica
Munoz, Rudy Rival, Leigh Ann Roach, Andy Strunk, Sheila Taylor, Mary Ann Westerlund,
Jeremy Wilkerson.

INTRODUCTION OF FRIENDS OF WESLEY HOUSE
Claude Gardner introduced the following special “Friends of Wesley House:” Sandy Green,
Stephanie Monsalvatge, Georgia Parks.

RECOGNITION OF COMMUNITY SUPPORTERS

Claude Gardner presented plaques of recognition to the following community supporters who
ave contributed their time, talents and/or financial support to the Wesley House Mission:
hristopher Elwell, Ray Capas, Gugi Gomez, J Good, Bert Halprin, Howard Livingston.

T

Claude Gardner thanked everyone for their attendance and continued support.

The Annual Meeting was adjourned.



ATTACHMENT B

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Agency Compensation Detail




ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agency.

Put an "X" next to each position directly related

2 program for which funding is requested.

Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 F TE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.

FY12

Wesley House Family Services, Inc

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2012 6/30/2011
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package #FTE'S Package
CBC Director 1.00 98,667
FCM Director 1.00 92,160
FCM Manager 2.00 136,242 1.00 74,117
FCM Staff 29.00 1,438,478 28.00 1,342,327
CBC Office Staff 4.00 169,447 5.00 264,453
Strenghtening Families Director 1.00 92,160
Strenghtening Families Manager 1.00 63,533
Strenghtening Families Staff 8.10 452,176 9.10 406,808
HFM Manager 1.00 69,016 1.00 69,275
HFM Staff 2.77 103,514 2.60 81,306
Child Care Services Director 1.00 81,597 1.00 83,933
Child Care Services Staff 6.83 306,006 8.00 362,307
DOH Food Program Staff 1.00 22,375 1.00 22,246
Child Care Site Program Director 1.00 73,146 1.00 74,305
“hild Care Site Teachers 13.00 416,748 13.00 396,307
—xecutive Staff 2.00 98,814 3.00 159,812
CEO 1.00 139,055 1.00 139,055
Finance Director & Staff 5.75 357,769 5.75 342,552
Director of Development & Staff 2.00 115,502 2.00 126,861
Facility Staff 1.00 54,417 1.00 54,417
IT Staff 2.00 128,464 2.00 132,020
lotals 0 85.45 4,324,966 87.45 4,316,421




ATTACHMENT C

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Profile of Clients and Services
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Attachment ot Attachment C - Profile of Clients and Services

In response to the question regarding unduplicated clients for the entire agnecy,
each client is considered separate to the state funding sources. Clients are not
considered duplicated at the state level per funding source. There are some
children and/or families that may be obtained various types of services from the
Wesley House system of care but the servcies per each program are not
considered duplicated.
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET
FY12
Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds requestedNesley House Family Services, Inc
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
6/30/2012
Expenditures Total %
Salaries 15,500 10.3%
Payroll Taxes 1,550 1.0%
Employee Benefits 950 0.6%
Subtotal Personnel 18,000 11.9%
Postage 0
Office Supplies 0
Telephone 0
Professional Fees 0
Rent 0
Utilities 0
Repair and Maint. 0
Travel 0
Jliscellaneous 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0
List others below 0
School Readiness Match Dollars (BG8) 110,000 72.8%
FCM Children Ser Flex Dollars (match PSSF) 10,000 6.6%
Foster / Adoptive Program (Match PSSF 8,000 5.3%
SF Services / Flex Dollars (Match PSSF) 5,000 3.3%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Expenses 151,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.
Financial Information

Agency Expenses




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

FY12
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Wesley House Family Services, Inc
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current

Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:

6/30/2012 6/30/2011
Expenditures Total % Total %

Salaries 3,589,722 35% 3,441,942 33%
Payroll Taxes 317,531 3% 304,459 3%
Employee Benefits 417,713 4% 570,020 5%
Subtotal Personnel 4,324,966 42% 4,316,421 41%
Postage 13,000 0% 13,003 0%
Office Supplies 65,000 1% 74,223 1%
Telephone 75,000 1% 74,804 1%
Professional Fees 65,000 1% 132,682 1%
Rent 366,000 4% 365,906 3%
Utilities 63,000 1% 61,125 1%
Repair and Maint. 60,000 1% 50,291 0%
“Travel 85,000 1% 93,380 1%
Miscellaneous 45,000 0% 51,049 0%
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0
List others below 0 0
Licensing, hiring, background checks 5,000 0% 6,928 0%
Expendable Equipment 2,000 0% 13,785 0%
Depreciation/Amortization Expense 214,000 2% 211,186 2%
insurance Expense 45,000 0% 44,124 0%
Advertising 5,000 0% 7,187 0%
Staff Training 55,000 1% 55,867 1%
Food Program and client Supplies 57,000 1% 78,973 1%
Purchase of Service 45,000 0% 45,112 0%
Flex Funds 145,000 1% 166,981 2%
School Readiness Vouchers/Foster Care 4,406,815 43% 4,627,648 44%
COA 0 0 29,103 0%
Fund Raising Expenses 45,000 0% 48,945 0%
0 0
0 0
0 0
Total Expenses 10,186,781| 100% 10,568,723 100%

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses (180,196) (95,238)
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ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE
FY12

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Wesley House Family Services, Inc
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming| Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2012 6/30/2011

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind %-age of Total Cash In-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 151,000 2% 126,000 1%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0%
Key West 0% 0%
Marathon 0% 0%
Islamorada 0% 0%
Layton 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 745,000 7% 636,434 6%
Donations 200,000 50,000 2% 186,550 58,488 2%
Sheriff Shared Asset 0 0% 8,000 0%
United Way 10,000 0% 10,000 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Early Learning Coalition 4,432,379 44% 4,812,379 46%
iC School District 65,000 1% 63,560 1%
Qunce of Prevention 190,000 2% 206,826 2%
Rental Income 70,680 1% 51,810 0%
DOH Food Program 76,000 1% 73,837 1%
Our Kids Contract 3,910,606 39% 4,189,480 40%
Interest Income 28,000 0% 30,429 0%
Global Board of Ministries 17,920 139,621 0% 22,100 139,621 0%
Other Grants 65,000 1% 10,514 0%
Misc Revenue 45,000 0% 45,566 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 10,006,585 189,621 10,473,485 198,109
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Wesley House Family Services, Inc.
Key West, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Wesley House Family Services,
Inc. (Wesley House) (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of Wesley House's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Wesley House Family Services, Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 6,
2010, on our consideration of Wesley House Family Services, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part

of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.



WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2010 and 2009

ASSETS 2010 2009
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,497,020 $ 776,265
Cash - restricted 284,925 256,028
Investments 265,844 647,164
Grants receivable 1,050,250 1,176,365
Contributions receivable, current portion 113,564 114,666
Other accounts receivable 39,888 13,911
Prepaid and other assets 71,454 54,103
Total current assets 3,322,945 3,038,502
Fixed assets
Land 318,193 318,193
Buildings 2,902,450 2,902,450
Leasehold improvements 1,318,115 1,320,215
Furniture and fixtures 40,413 40,413
Equipment 321,272 296,750
Total fixed assets 4,900,443 4,878,021
Less accumulated depreciation (1,145,866) (953,194)
Fixed assets, net 3,754,577 3,924,827
Pledge receivables restricted for the purchase of fixed assets 715 11,265
Contributions receivable, less current portion 1,206,391 1,319,956
Financing costs, net of accumulated amortization of $45,752
and 40,668, respectively 5,088 10,171
Total Assets $ 8,289,716 $ 8,304,721




WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Revenues and other support
Grants
Program fees
Special events
Contributions
Donated services
Interest income
Unrealized gain on derivative
United Way
Unrealized gain on investments
Gain on sale of fixed asset
Miscellaneous

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support

Expenses
Program Services
Community based care
Child care and provider services
Child care sites
Support Services
Fundraising and development
Facility
Administation
Other support services

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year, as restated

Net assets, end of year, as restated

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Year Ended June 30, 2010

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 9,408,686 $ - $ - $ 9,408,686
652,245 - - 652,245
106,671 1,179 - 107,850
- 64,468 - 64,468
36,849 - - 36,849
27,021 2,305 - 29,326
22,035 - - 22,035
10,000 - - 10,000
6,650 - - 6,650
944 - - 944
97,006 - - 97,006
153,721 (153,721) - -
10,521,828 (85,769) - 10,436,059
4,844,292 - - 4,844,292
4,744,756 - - 4,744,756
752,304 - - 752,304
122,404 - - 122,404
526 - - 526
26,145 - - 26,145
10,490,427 - - 10,490,427
31,401 (85,769) - (54,368)
5,289,115 1,560,714 129,936 6,979,765
$5,320,516 $1,474,945 $ 129,936 $ 6925397

S
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in net assets $ (54368) $§ (736,142)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities:

Loss (gain) on disposal of assets (944) 64,836
Loss on write-off of receivable - 160,211
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments (6,650) 86,684
Unrealized loss (gain) on derivative (22,035) 3,186
Depreciation and amortization 209,144 226,778

Decrease (increase) in assets:
Grants receivable 126,115 44,514
Contributions receivable 114,667 149,875
Pledges receivable restricted for the purchase of fixed assets 10,550 164,933
Other accounts receivable (25,977) 25,552
Prepaid expenses and other assets (17,351 13,080

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 88,171 (165,742)
Accrued expenses 8,374 (17,462)
Deferred revenue (3,024) (244,708)
Program fee deposits - (5,454)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 426,672 (229,859)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of investments 522,970 350,000

Purchase of investments (135,000) (618,605)

Purchase of fixed assets (32,867) (70,722)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 355,103 (339,327)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments on long-term debt (32,123) (29,978)

Net cash used in financing activities (32,123) (29,978)




WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business Activity

Wesley House Family Services, Inc. (Wesley House) is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws
of the State of Florida on January 11, 1975. Wesley House provides child care and family support
services within Monroe County, Florida. Wesley House is accredited under the Counsel on Accreditation.

Wesley House offers three primary community support services for the families and children of Monroe
County: child care and provider services to assist families and children with child care and work with
child care providers to provide quality educational programs, one directly operated child care site in Key
West and community based care programs working with community partners to assist children and
families in the dependency care system. All of the services are provided throughout Monroe County,
Florida through locations in Key West, Marathon and Tavernier.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Wesley House have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Wesley House has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification
(FASB ASC), 958-210, Not-for-Profit Entities — presentation of financial statements. Under FASB ASC
958-210, Wesley House is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities

according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Recognition

Wesley House recognizes grants, contracts and contributions of cash or other assets as restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support.

Wesley House recognizes revenues from exchange transactions when the service is rendered.
Receivables are recognized for outstanding invoices.

Wesley House considers its receivables to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful
accounts is required.

Wesley House received a substantial portion of its revenues from various state and federal grants.
Government funding may be significantly impacted by budget allocations and, consequently, changes in
that funding may affect Wesley House’s operations. For the periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, the
following entities provided more than ten percent of total revenues:

2010 2009
Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 41% 43%
Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 44% 44%,
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE A —- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Donated Services, Goods and Facilities

A substantial number of volunteers have donated time to Wesley House’s program services and fund-
raising campaigns during the year; however, these donated services are not reflected in the financial
statements since the services do not require specialized skills. Donated professional services (which
include accounting and legal services) are reflected in the statement of activities at their fair market value.
Materials, facilities use and other assets received as donations are recorded and reflected in the
accompanying financial statements at their fair values at the date of receipt. The organization benefited
from donated services which were valued at $36,849 and $19,914 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and
2009. These amounts have been reported as donated services on the statement of activities.

Income Taxes

Wesley House is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from federal and state income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been
made in the accompanying financial statements. The Organization recognizes interest accrued related to
unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. During the year ended
June 30, 2010, the Organization did not incur interest and penalties related to tax positions.

Concentrations of Credit and Market Risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose Wesley House to concentrations of credit and market risk
consist primarily of investments, repurchase agreements, uncollateralized grants receivable, other
receivables, and long-term debt. Repurchase agreements are collateralized to the extent of the average

deposit. Grants receivable are primarily due from The State of Florida and other nonprofit agencies and
are deemed fully collectible.

Derivative Instruments :

Financial Accounting Standards Board topic, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, requires corporations to recognize all of its derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities
in the statement of financial position at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value (i.e. gains
or losses) of a derivative instrument depends on whether it has been designated and qualifies as a part of a
hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. In an attempt to reduce its exposure
to interest rate variability, Wesley House has entered into an interest rate swap agreement related to its
mortgage. This derivative is designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge; therefore, the effective portion
of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a gain or loss in the statement of activities.

Financing Costs
Unamortized financing costs are amortized using the straight-line method over the life of the debt.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets and the statement of functional expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Costs that are directly related to Wesley House’s specific purpose have been recorded as a direct expense
and included as program services.

13



WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE B — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below as of June 30,

2010:

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Investments
Certificates of deposit
Securities
Liabilities
Interest rate swap
agreement

Total

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurrin

2009:

Assets
Investments
Certificate of deposits
Securities
Liabilities
Interest rate swap
agreement

Total

Quoted Prices in
active significant
markets other Significant
identified observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
Fair Value (Level One) (Level Two) (Level Three)
$ 311,711 $ - § 311,711 -
237,978 - 237,978 -
27,866 27,866 - -
28,993 - - 28,993
$ 606,548 $ 27,866 $ 549,689 28,993

g basis are summarized below as of June 30,

Quoted Prices in
active significant
markets other Significant
identified observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
Fair Value (Level One) (Level Two) (Level Three)
§ 617,788 $ - $ 617,788 -
29,376 29,376 - -
51,028 - - 51,028
$ 698,192 $ 29,376 $ 617,788 51,028




WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE C — CONTRIBUTIONS AND PLEDGES RECEIVABLE
e AR DV IV AND PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Below market leases are considered unconditional promises to give. Included in “contributions
receivable” are below market leases for the following day care and family service sites for:

2010

Inez Martin Spalding Court Total
Total unconditional promises to give $ 1,384,575 $ 841,362 $ 2,225,937
Less discount to present value 395,712 510,270 905,982
Net unconditional promises to give $ 988,863 $ 331,092 $ 1,319,955

Receivable during:

Due in 1 year $ 120,777 $ 12,076 $ 132,853
Duein 1 - 5 years 1,263,798 829,286 2,093,084
Nét contribution receivable $ 1,384,575 $ 841,362 $ 2,225,937

Fair values of the leases arc assumed to increase three percent each year and the discount rate is four
percent.

For the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, Wesley House has uncollected pledges in the
amount of $715 and $11,265 for the Building for Children campaign. These pledges are shown as “assets

restricted for the purchase of fixed assets” in the financial statements. All pledges are considered fully
collectible.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, Wesley House closed one childcare facility. In-kind rent revenue
was recognized upon signing the lease. Since the facility was closed before the expiration of the lease

agreement, Wesley House was required to write-off the receivable related to contribution receivable,
resulting in a loss of $160,211.

NOTE D — LONG-TERM DEBT

Mortgage payable to bank, collateralized by real estate and $65,000 in cash, payable in monthly principal
installments of approximately $2,600 plus interest at 6.93% based on a scheduled principal repayment
other than the actual amount due, matures July 2011. Substantial prepayment penalties apply.

Current portion of the mortgage payable was $34,419 and $32,123 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and
2009. Total long-term debt, less current portion was $485,759 and $520,178 for the years ended June 30,
2010 and 2009. At June 30, 2010 debt is to mature in the amount of $34,419 in 2011 and $485,759 in
2012. Interest expense was $38,837 and $41,508 for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009.

17



WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE H — INTEREST RATE SWAP

In July 2000, Wesley House entered into an interest rate swap agreement related to their mortgage. This
swap is utilized to manage interest rate exposure. The differential to be paid or received on the swap
agreement is accrued as interest rates change and is recognized over the life of the agreement. The swap
agreement expires July 2011 and has a rate of 6.93 percent. The notional amount is $615,798. Included
in revenue for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is an unrealized gain of $22,035 and
an unrealized loss of $3,186.

NOTE I — CONTINGENCIES

Wesley House receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments in the form
of grants. A significant reduction in the level of this support, if this were to occur, may have a significant
effect on Wesley House's programs and activities.

Government grants require the fulfillment of certain conditions as set forth in the grant agreements.

Failure to fulfill the conditions could result in the return of the funds to grantors. Based upon prior
experience, management believes that disallowance’s, if any, would be immaterial.

NOTE J - ENDOWMENT COMPOSITION

Wesley House’s permanently restricted endowment consists of funds established by the Marion Stevens
Will. The fund was established in 2001 requiring the principal of the endowment to remain intact. The

income from the endowment principal is used to fund scholarships for children whose families barely
exceed the low income guidelines.

Endowment funds by category from inception to date consist of the following as of June 30, 2010:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor restricted $ - $ - $ 129,936 § 129,936

Endowment funds by category from inception to date consist of the following as of June 30, 2009:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor restricted $ - $ - $ 129936 § 129,936

During the year ended June 30, 2010, there was $1,219 of investment income related to the endowment
net assets. There were no changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2009.
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE J - ENDOWMENT COMPOSITION (continued)

Donor restricted endowment funds are included in the statement of financial position under the following
asset categories:

2010 2009

Cash and cash equivalents $ 129,936 § 129,936

NOTEK —~ BOARD DESIGNATED UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Unrestricted net assets have been designated for specific purposes by the Board. These purposes are as
follows at June 30, 2010:

21

2010 2009

The Lester Johnson Estate $ 431,822 $ 449,001
Other investments 377,886 374,302
Other Board designated - 20,968

$ 809,708 § 844,271

NOTE L. — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
2010 2009

Present value of below market leases on daycare sites $ 1,319,956 § 1,434,622
Debt service fund 82,821 82,158
Foster children fund 40,765 43,934
Ocean reef foundation 13,740 -
Children's gift fund 6,697 -
Provider services fund 2,608 -
Taylor fund 2,446 -
Food for families 1,794 -
Marion Stevens scholarships 1,219 -
Key's children foundation 1,000 -
Parents as first teachers fund 1,000 -
Walker fund 519 -
Adoptive children fund 380 -

$ 1,474,945 § 1,560,714




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




Compliance and Other Matters '

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Wesley House's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Wesley House in a separate letter dated
October 6, 2010,

Wesley House’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accorppanying
schedule of findings and question costs — federal programs and state projects. We did not audit Wesley
House’s response and, accordingly, we eXpress no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

j& AT S g CAhs 2/

October 6, 2010
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Wesley House is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs and state projects. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Wesley House's
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on its
major federal programs and state projects in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance but, not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Wesley House's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program or state project on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis,

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
cnough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency in internal
control over compliance described as item 10-3 in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs to be a significant deficiency.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not

identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of Wesley House in a separate letter dated
October 6, 2010.

Wesley House’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and question costs — federal programs and state projects. We did not audit Wesley

House’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of board of directors, management and federal

and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than those specified parties.

October 6, 2010
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Year Ended June 30, 2010

CFDA or
Agency/Pass-Through Entity CSFA Contract or
Program Title Number Grant Number _Expenditures
Passed through the Ounce of Prevention
Fund of Florida:
Healthy Families - TANF 93.558 HF09-10-18 270,057
Healthy Families - CBCAP 93.5%90 HF09-10-18 6,925
Total Passed through the Ounce of
Prevention Fund of Florida 276,982
Total Health and Human Services 6,747,250
Total Federal Financial Awards $ 6,821,051
STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - PASSED THROUGH
State of Florida Department of
Children and Families
Passed through Our Kids of Miami-Dade/
Monroe, Inc.:
Community Based Care 60.094 $ 1,410,328
Total Passed through Our Kids of
Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 1,410,328
State of Florida Agency for
Workforce Innovation
Passed through the Early Learning
Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc.
VPK 75.007 C09-104 1,086,407
Total Passed through Early Learning
Coalition Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 1,086,407

Total State Financial Assistance

Total Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
Year Ended June 30, 2010

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness identified Yes
Significant deficiency identified not considered to be a
material weakness Yes
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted No

Federal Programs and State Projects
Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness identified No
Significant deficiency identified not considered to be a
material weakness No
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major program Unqualified

Identification of Major Federal Programs and State Projects:

Federal Program CFDA Number

School Readiness:
TANF 93.558
CCFD 93.575
CCFD Matching 93.596
SSBG 93.667
CCDF ARRA 93.713

Community Based Care:
Promoting Safe and Stable Families "~ 93556
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
Child Welfare Services 93.645
Foster Care 93.658
Adoption Assistance 93.659
Social Services Block Grant 93.667
Foster Care Independence 93.674
Child Abuse and Neglect 93.669
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WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS PROGRAM (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT (continued)

Significant deficiency
10-02 Cost allocation plan.

Condition: At June 30, 2010 we noted that allocations of administrative and facility indirect
costs to the various programs exceeded actual expenses.

Criteria: During our audit we noted monthly allocations of administrative and facility indirect
costs were based on budgeted expenses. However, allocated costs were not adjusted
during the fiscal year to reflect actual costs. OMB Circular A-122 only allows
incurred costs to be charged to grant programs. This caused the allocation to be
overstated by $13,674.

Effect: Allocated expenses to the various grant programs exceeded actual costs incurred.

Recommendation: We understand that the method of allocating administrative and facility costs was
changed during the year to help simplify the allocation process and to decrease
fluctuations in departmental budgets. Our recommendation is that management
should periodically adjust allocations to reflect actual costs incurred.

Response: Management concurs. For 2009-2010, the budgeting process was revised to add a 6-
month reforecast for the operating budget that included validating and posting actual
costs to all programs for July 2009 though January 2010. For the 2010-2011 year,
the reforecast budget process will remain in place. In addition, at the end of May
and at the end of June, allocated costs will be matched to actual costs and correcting
entries, if needed, will be made. This should assure that all corrections are made
prior to year-end. The agency cost allocation plan has been formally updated to
reflect the changes to procedures.

SECTION III — FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE PROJECT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED
COSTS

Significant deficiency

10-03 See Section II - Financial Statement Audit for finding on cost allocation plan.
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THE NCT GROUP CPAS, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
& CONSULTANTS

811 E. MAIN STREET

PO, BOX 1076

LAXELAND, FL 33802-1076

p: 863.683.6783 + F: 863.687.2220

435 SOUTH COMMERCE AVENUE
SEBRING, FL. 33870-3701
p: 8633851577 + F 863.385.0647

147 AVENUE C 5.W., SUITE 161
PO, BOX 299

WINTER HAVEN, FL 338832239
p: 863.294.4131 » F: 863294.397

MANAGEMENT LETTER

Board of Directors
Wesley House Family Services, Inc.
Key West, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Wesley House Family Services, Inc. (Wesley House) as of
and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2010.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Compliance and Other Matters, Independent Auditor's
Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to each Major Federal Programs and State Projects
and on Internal Control over Compliance, and Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs — Federal
Programs and State Projects. Disclosures in those reports and schedules, which are dated October 6, 2010
should be considered in conjunction with this management letter.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General,
which requires disclosure in the management letter of violations of provisions of contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse, that have an effect on the financial statements or State project amounts that is less
than material but more than inconsequential. In addition, for matters that have an inconsequential effect
on the financial statements or State project amounts, considering both quantitative and qualitative factors,
the following may be reported based on professional judgment: (1) violations of provisions of contracts or
grant agreements, fraud, illegal acts, or abuse, and (2) control deficiencies that are not significant
deficiencies. In connection with our audit, the following matters are required to be disclosed:

CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

10-04: Refer to schedule of findings and questioned costs federal and state awards program
10-02.
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Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

IRS Form 990
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010




LOO5303 12/22/2010 2:55 PM

IR8 e-file Signature Authorizati
rom 8879-EQ +  foran E)I(gmpt '()erg;'ntz‘;"ﬂ?n on OMB N, 1848187

For cmandar ynar 2009, o facal your beginning ., .7/ 01, 2008 ard g .. 6/39, 20 10

........................ .

Deparimant of the Tressury FDonumdtomms.Kuphymm 2009
imamad Revarnso Sarvice B Soa inatructions or buck,
NAma of axampt organisetion

Rumber

Employer Mantificetion
WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, TINC. 59-0624461
Name snt titn of oMicer DOUGLAB BLMBRG

CEQ

nmmmmm,mmumu,n,;h,u,oru.wnu\mm»um,mcmmm-o-).aut.tf
you entered 0= on the ratum, r-0- on the apphicable ne beiow. Do not complets more en 1 ine in Part |,
1a Form 890 check here Totl rvenua, K any (Form 960, PatVIll, cohenn (A). e 12) 13 10,338,369
28 Form 990-EZ chwck hare P P Totmirevanus, f ary (Form 990-67. ke 9) | .,
3u Form 1420-FOL, chack bare b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ina 22) 1

’ (X AR ERE NN RN NI

42 Form #90-PF checkhere B[ ] b Tax basod on kvestment oome (Form 990-PF, PadVi, ke s) ®
& Form 8868 check here P b Brlance Dus (Form 8868, line 3c)

Declaration and S Authorization of Officer
unurpuulhuofmw.ld.dmlmllmmoﬁwdﬂ‘ieﬁovewvnizlﬁmuﬂﬂ\dlhnemm: of the organization's
mmmwmmqmmmummmmmwmwu%mm.
md,ﬂmm.lﬁMMMhminMI nhweiﬂunmwllhmnmﬂumufh&lﬂﬁm‘l

»emm;mwmwwmmm,muw.wmemmw ) to send the
mwm\mwwgnsmnmmmmsmnmdwummmah
transmission, (b)anMMmofwMM(c)hmhlwdﬂymmu\omwm. and (d) the dawe

4

Offtcars PIN: chack ana bax anly

@ tauthorze _THR NCT GROUP CPA'S, L.L.P. to srler my PIN 85 My signaure
ERQ fiym nama ERIN 01ve sumbare, tut

€6 not snter 1 eros
on the Organizaton’s \ax year 2009 siactronicatly fled re&m.lflhlwlrdahdmﬂﬂsmmﬂm:wwofﬂnmhm

hwuﬁdmlsﬁhqomyfho) ethqﬁedﬁeenpmdhl%hd@mm.hmaﬂmﬁnh
mbwmucww?ﬂ%mmﬂdhmomm.

As anoﬂwdmmmﬁm,IWMmyHNumyﬂmemﬂnaWWsmmmmobmm
filad retumn, nnmmmmhmummaumwumwbmmmamm)mw
charities a9 psnofmelRSmemn.lwlemermypmmmmn‘udadmeommm.

L pam » 12/16/10

EROC's EFINMIN, Enter your sixtight EFIN followed by your Fve-digh soffvsiacted PIN, 59097968167

do not snier sl revos

lcurlﬂ'ymmthelbmnuneﬁcmw&myl’m,mhmlmmﬂ\QZMMMﬂeﬂmmbrm ocganization
indicated aowe.lcminnmulmmmgmmamhmdmmmmqubmmd?ub.ﬂ&m«wwm
(MaF) Information for Authorized IRS e-Se Providers for Buginess Retums.

enmmywc/t )

7

ERQ Muat Retain This Form—8es Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IR Unisss Reauested To Do 8o

For Paperwork Raduation Ast Notice, ses hack of form, rom BB8TH-EQ (2000




LO05303 12/22/2010 2:55 PM

Sam 990 (2009) WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461 Page 2
kﬁ--‘ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:

..........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

2 Did the organization undariake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Fomn 89008 890-EZ7, ., .......0,\iiriet s esesetse st e e [ ves [X] o
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

sevioes? e, L] vos (K] No
If "Yes," describe thesa changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses,
Section 501(cH(3) ard 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to repor the amount of grants and
allocations 1o others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program sarvice reporied.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses § 3,620,408 including grants of $ 814,755 ) (Revenue § )

.............................................................................
.........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
.......................................................

...................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................

4 (Code:

.............................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................

REFERRAL INFQRMATION; FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR INCOME

................................................ R L R R N R N R R R R R T

ELIGIBLE FAMILIES; TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND YEARLY ~ = 7 7 7"

...........................................................................................................................................

4c (Code: } (Experises $ 1,088,637 incuding grants of § ) (Revenue § )

............................................................................
.........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.........................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................

44 Other program services. (Describe in Schadule Q)
(Expenses $ 2,081,755 incuding grants of § ) (Ravenuve § 652,245
4e_Totat program service expanses B 10,304,503

DAA
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Torm 990 2000) WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461

Poge 4

284¥-  Checklist of Reguired Schedules (continued)

1

22

23

242

25a

27

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Pant X, column (A), ine 17 If “Yag," completa Schedule |, Parts | and Il

.....................................

organization's current and former officers, directors, trusleas, key employees, and highest compensated

omployees? If "Yes,” complete Schedvle
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cutstanding pringipal amount of more than

$100.000 as of the fast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," angwer lines

24b through 244 and complete Schedule K, If “No,” go to line 25

................................................................

...............................

..........................................................................................

.............................

Is the organization aware that it sngaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquakfied person In a

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported an any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or

990-EZ7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule L. Pactl
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated empioyee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls L, Part It
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trusies, key employes,

substantial contributor, or a grant setection committee member, or to a parson related to such an individual?
H™Yes." complete Schedute L, PartIll
Was the organization a party to & business tranaaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable fitng threshokds, conditions, and exceptions);

A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedute L, Part IV
A famity member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? if "Yes,® complele

Yes | No

2l X

23 X

244 X

25a X

26b X

Schedule L Partiv DT ST SR URPURUPPUUTUORI 285 X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization {or a

family member) was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,

e S A 0 0 R DD e = A B S B e s 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes,” complete SchedueM 0 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qusiified

conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminale, or dissotve ard cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N,

000 E LA BB D080 B e A A D B B 00 o B A 3| X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete

Schedule N' F’art e 32 x
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded ae separate from the organization under Reguiations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedul R, Partt 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i "Yes " complete Schedule R, Parts il,

B and Ve A .S
35 13 any refated organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If “Yes,” complete

Schedule R, PartV.line 2 35 X
36  Section 301(cK3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pan V. ine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduet more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related srganization

and that is treated as a parinershio for federal income 1ax purposes? i "Yes,” compiete Schedule R,

Pan Vl ................................................................................................................... 37 x
"% Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Scheduke O for Part V1, fines 11 and

197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule ©. .. ... ... i N 381 X

Form 884 (2009

DAA



LOUS303 12/22/2010 2:55 PM

moem 990 (2009) WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461
AEVE:  Governance, Management, and Disciosure For each "Yes" response to iines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No" response to line 8a, 8h, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Page €

Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a  Enterthe number of voting members of the governingbody 1a | 15
b Enter the number of voling members that are independent 1| 15 :
2 Old any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with E=s ]
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey @mployee? 2 X
3 Oid the organization delegate control aver management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, direclors or trusiees, or key employees to a management company of other persen? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
§  Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the omanization's assets? ] X
8 Does the organization have members or stockholders? é X
7a Does the aorganization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing body? Ta X
b Ase any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members, slockholders, or other persons? Z" X
& Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during ERs e

the yaar by the following:

= o Bt

a Thegovemingbody? | (6 | X
b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? 8 | X
9 I there any officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee fisted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reachaed
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schadule O ... ... u X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal
Revenue Code )
Yes | No
Does the organizafion have cal chapters, branches, or afiiates? ... 100 X
b If*Yes,” does the organization have writlen policies and procadures govemning tha activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ]

1"

...................................

Has the organization provided & copy of this Form 980 to al members of #s goveming body before fifing the
form? '

...................................................................................................................

118 Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization {o review this Form 990.

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” ge 1o line 13

...............................................

& Are officers, directors or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interasts that could give
riga {o confiictz?

..........................................................................................................

¢ Does the organization regularly and consistentty monitor and snforca compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how this is done

.....................................................................................

13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower pokey?
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destrucion policy?
1§  Did the process for deterrnining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by
independent persens, comparabifity data, and contamporanaous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
@ The organization's CEQ, Executive Directar, or top management official

........................................................

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . ...
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule Q. (See instructions.)

16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assats to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

wilh 3 taxable entity during the YEBr? | e e e e

b [f"Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requining the organization io evaluate
Its participation in joint venture arargements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps 1o ssfeguard

the ormanization's exempt status with respectto such avrangements? L0000 oo .

]

11
T ——————
.\w_..::'::::gx:,m

st Rttt 4 "3
et - T

S, S

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required o ba flad P FL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 90, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these avallable, Check all that apply.

@ Own website Iﬂ Anothar's website @ Upon request

Desoribe In Schedule O whether (and if s, how), the organization makes its govemning documents, conflict of interest
poficy, and financial statements avaiiable to the pubfic,

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization; » DOUGLAS BLOMBERG 1304 TRUMAN AVE

...........................................................................................................

..................

................

KEY WEGT FL_33040 305-292-7150

DAA

Form 990 (2000)
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Form 990 (2009) WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461
"Mt VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustess, Key Empioyees, and Highsst Compensated Employaes (continuad)
A) (8) (c) (0} € L]
Name and Tibe Averags Position (check af that apply) Reportabie Reportable Entimatnd
T [ THEE e "o roaiad Mwer
82 g s 3—% i the organizations
gg 3 3 85 S organization (W-2/4088-MISC) from the
g g {W=2/1099-MISC) u.g:n:‘:nx
§ g orgarizations
W Tl e 112,488 11,646
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those kisted above) who recelved more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization 1
]t
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustes, key emplayee, or highest compensated e o it
employse on e 187 If “Yes,” complate Schedule J for such mdivIAUBE ... 000 3 X
4  For any individuat listed on line 1a, is tha sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from SR e LR
the organization and related arganizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such .
INIVIIUBI o e s .4
5  Did any person Rsted on fne 1a recsive or accnie compensation from any unrelated organization for ST e R
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes " complete Schedule J forSuchperson .. ... oo e 5 X
_Saction B. independent Contractors
1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
fram the organization. -
A) ® €
Nama s busnass address Description of servicus Compersation
MONROE COUNTY SCHOOL EBOARD 241 PLACE
KEY WEST FL 33040 PROVIDER SERV 544,165
PLORIDA KEYS CHILDREN SHELTER 73 HIGRPOINT RD
TAVERNIER FL 33070 FOSTER CARE 174,227
ST, JUSTIN'S MARTYR PRESCHOOL 105500 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY
KEY LARGO FL 33037 PROVIDER SERV 285,128
GRACE JONEXS COMMUNITY CENTER 230 41ST STREET
MARATHON FL 33050 PROVIDER SERV 223,192
COMMUNITY COOPERATIVE PRRSCHCOL, INC P.O. X 500687
MARATHOR FL 33050 PROVIDER SERV 321,659

2 Total number of indepandent contractors (including but not Emited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization B

-aag .
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"m 990 2009) WESLEY HQUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461 Pege 10
_ m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 301(cK3) and 301(cK4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must compiste column (A) but are not requirsd to complets columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g:;))en son ngmt:Lewiea Funj&)jdm
Tb, 8b, 9b, and 10k of Part VIl expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and SRS
organizations in the U.S. See PartIV, ling 21 S ST T e
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in =
the US. See Part IV, line22 814,755 814, 755=

3 Grants and other assistance 1o governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePan |V lines 15andt6
Benefits pald to or for members
Compensation of current officers, direciors,
trusiees, and key employees 112,165 53,133 56,845 2,187
& Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsons (as gefined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)B)

Other salaries and wages 3,433,424 2,839,472 511,430 82,522

~

0

~

Pension plan contributions (inciuda section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) |
9 Otheremploysebenefits =~ 732,468 606,346 107,220 18,902
10 Payolitaxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management

b Legsl

d Lobbying

................................ —— Emﬁ%“-nwww
@ Professional fundraising services, See Pant IV, line 17 P s s e S
f Investment management fees

g Other 70,908 56,182 14,726

..................................

12 Advertising and prometion
13 Office expenses 156,141 86,747 66,118 3,27

14 information technology
15 Royalies

................................

16 Qccupancy 369,783 113,833 255,950

..............................

17 Travel 110,028 105,906 3,469 653

................................

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 Intarast 38,837 38,837

.................................

21 Payments 1o affliatas

.....................

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amorlization 209,144 77,613 123,709 7,822
23 insurance 53,365

...............................

..................

e e i
ISy ey e v
| e, .

e e

24  Other expenses. ftemize expenses not e e s
et e
covered above. (Expenses grouped together  presitisisniss s

ST e
and labeled miscellanaous may not exceed  ESEEEESE ms
5% of total expenses shown on line 26 below.) [5reses e iy
s . JUBCONTRACTED CARE 3,733,913 3,733,913
b FLEX FUND EXPENDITURES 183,577 179,697 3,880
¢ STAFF TRAINING = 118,737 116,139 2,136 462
A4  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 111,066 69,622 17,071 24,373
+ . FOOD & PERSONAL CARE 63,258 63,258
t Allotherexpenses 106,853 1,368,708 -1,205,027 -56,829
Total | axpanses. Add lines 1 through 241 10,418,422 10,304,503 26,671 87,248
26 Joint costs. Chack here I it following
SOP 98-2, Compiete this fine onty if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from & combined educaticnal campaign and
—_ fundraiging solicitation ... .. ...........
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Tom 850 (2009) WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461 Paga 12
ARXE  Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Actaunting methad used to prepare the Form 990; D Cash @ Accrual [:] Other
If the arganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other,” explain in
Schedule Q.

2a Were the organization's financial statements complied or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Schedule Q.
d If"Yes" {o line 22 or 2b, check a box befow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a consoldated basis, separate basis, or both;
]:] Separate besis [:] Consofidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
32 As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Clroutar A-1337

................................................................................

DAA
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“hedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 WESLEY HQOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461

Page 2
@t Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b)(1KANiIv) and 170(b){1)(A)(VI)
_(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b _(m) 2008 {b) 2008 (c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Co not
include arny "unusual grante.”) 9,547,695 9,626,328/ 10,515,802 9,888,817 9,508,130 49,086,772
2 Taxvevenves levied for the organization’s
benefit and elther paid 1o of expended on
Webehatl
3 The value of services or facilites
fumishad by a govemmental unit to the
crganization without charge
4  Total Add lines 1through3 9,547,695 9,626,328 10,515,802 9,888,817 9,508,130f 49,086,772
§  Tha portion of total contributions by each : et S e e b3 e
person {cther than a govemmental unit or i HE EEEE
publicty supported organization) included s R
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount : S B
shown on ne 11, column() LA SR
___Pybilc support, Subract line § trom line 4 FEES=r s s e st e 49,086,772
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) I (w) 2005 (0)2006 | (¢) 2007 (d) 2008 (0) 2009 () Total
7 Amounisfromline4 9,547,695 9,626,328| 10,515,802 9,888,817 9,508,130 49,086,772
$  Gross incomne from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
, foyalties and income from simil
mrscers a ______________ stmlar 74,379 203,357 95,609 49,251 29,1326 451, 922
y Net income from unrelated business
activites, whether or not the business is
regularly camed on ..., ...............
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets 65, 417 iiavy 55, 040 ov:nad T
(ExplaininPartivy ... e —. . L . . il . . — :
11 Totat support. Add lines 7 through 10 [ _M_gx%‘LE*EE;%T,L’:WWWT-“"w-::ww 49,788,923
12 Grogs receipls from related activities, etc. (see instruetions) [ 12 2,790, 613
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, sacond, third, fourth, or fifth lax year as a section 501(c)(3)
omanization, check this box andstophere ... ... — » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Parcentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 6, column (7) divided by line 11, columm () | (L] 98.59 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedue A, Part i, ine 14 T 15 98.67%
16a 33 1/3 % support tost—2009. If the organization did nat check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop hers. The organization qualifies as a publicty supported organization »
b 33173 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on ne 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organization > D
178 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, end linve 14 18 10% or
fnore, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” 1est, chek thie box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies ae a publicty supported organizabon » E]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances toat—2008, if the organization did not check a box on (ine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and i the organization meets the “facts-and-crcumstances® est, chack this box and stop here. Explain in Part {V how the
orgarnization meets the “facts-and-clreumstances” test. The organization quakfies as a publicly supported organizaton »
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on kina 13, 1683, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see mstructions »

.........

......

DAA

Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-£2) 2009
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Srhedule A (Forrn 990 or 980-E7) 2009 WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES , INC. 59-0624461 Page 4
artiV:  Supplemental iInformation. Complete this part to provide the expianations required by Part Il line 10;
Part Ii_line 17a or 17b; and Part |li line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.
FART. XL, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME DETAIL
OTHER INCOME ... % 259,228
Schadule A (Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2009

DAA
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hedule B (Form 880, 990-E2 or 990-PF) (2009)

Page 1 of 1 ofPart!
me of organization Employer idontification number
SLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461
£2  Contributors (see instructions)
{b) {c} {d
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1. | .OUR KIDS OF MIAMI-DADE/MONROE, INC, Person
P.O. BOX 010551 Payroil
.................................................................... $......4,365,719 Noncash
MM FL 33101 (Complete Part it i there i5
a noncagh contribution.)
(=) (b) (c} {d)
No. Name, addross, and ZiF + 4 Aggregate contributions Typo of contribution
.2... | .EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF MIAMI-DA Person
2555 PONCE DE LEON BLVD, 5TH FLOOR Payroll
.................................................................. $......4,601,284 | Noncash
CORAL GABLES =" FL 33134 7 (Compiete Part I i tere i
& noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregats contributions Typs of contribution
3. | OUNCE OF PREVENTION FUND OF FLORIDA Person
111 NORTH GADESDEN 8T, STE 200 Payroll
................................................................... $.........276,982 | Noncash
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 (Complete Part I f there i
2 noncash contribution.)
(u) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
......................................................................... P.m"
Payrofl
.................................................................. S .. | Nencash
................................................................ {Complete Part (1 if there is
a noncash contribution,)
(8) (B} (e) (d)
No. Name, addross, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
......................................................................... Pmn
Payroll
................................................................... S Noncash
................................................................... (Compiete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(n) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................... P.um
Payroll
.................................... S Noncash
o (CompiseFart e
..................................... . oh con N

DAA

Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 930-FF) (2009)
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nedule D (Form 2008 WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461

Page 2

Al Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the follkewing that are & significant use of its
caliection items (check all that apply):

a Fublic exhitition d
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exampt purposs In
Part XV,

Loan ar exchange programs
Other

5 During the year, did the organization sofict or recaive donations of art, historical reasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yos D No
GEAN::  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes- to Form 990, Part
IV, line 8, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.
18 is the organization an agent, rustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assats not
included on Form 990, PartX? . [ ves [ no
b if*Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
¢ Beginingbalance 1c
d Additonsduringtheyear id
o Distrbutionsduring theyear . . . . . 1
b Ending balance it
2a Did the organization inchude an amount on Form 990, PartX, ine 217 ... L] ves LI no
b IfYes"e ent in Part XV

eV

Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

(8) Current your (b} Prior yeor | 6) Y yewa bouk
129,936 53

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

. Net investiment eamings, gains,
and losses

....................

and programs

...................... 129,936

Provide the estimated percentage of the ysar end balance held as:
Board designated or quasiendgwment® _%
Permanent endowment» _100.00 %

Term endowment P %

Are there sndowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

() unrelated oganizations
(H) related organizations

..................................................................................................

b Hf"Yes™ to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe In Part XiV the | of igwment funds.

Eﬂ&ﬁNQ"‘

Yoz

3n{l)
{1
3b

|z

mﬂ uses !! Em ion's m
PartVl:  Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Dascription of Investment {a) Cost or other basls ) Coat or other (c) Accumulated
(Invaatment) basis (other) dopr!dalion

(d) Book vake

...................................

..............................

................................

318,193

2,902,450

in 3l
ﬂwmamm
o

712,920

318,193

2,189,530

1,318,115

185,792

1,132,323

361,685

247,154

114,531

3,754,577

Tml Add ines 12 through 1e. (Cokamn (d} must equal Form §90, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

DAA

Schodule D (Form 980) 2009
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S medule O (Form 990) 2 WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 58-0624461
#E X< Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Page 4

Total revenue (Form 890, Part Vill, solumn (A), line 12) 1

10,335,369

Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (A), ine 28) . . oo

10,418,422

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3

-83,053

Net unreslized gains (losses) on investments 4

28,685

Donated services and uee of faciies . T

Investment expenses [

.........................................................................................

......................................................................................

.................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

28,685

r udited financial 8 A bine | and® . ... 10

-54,368

mooo&omaun»
' §

3

g

3

5

%

TTT
31 f.g

-2 _Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue por Retumn

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemants

10,436,059

Lo e o

Amounts included on fing 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, tine 12:
Netunreaized gains oninvestments 2a 28,6850

a

b Donated services and use of faciltes 26 36,849
¢ Recoveries of pioryeargramts
d
-

foore
Other (Describe In Part XIV.) 2d 35,1565

....................................................

......................................................................................

100,690

10,335,369

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIHl, line 12, but not on line 1
8 investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXivy b
¢ Md “nes “ a"d “ ......................................................................................

§ _Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must squal Form 990, Part | line 12.) 5

10,335,369

“Pat X . Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses p;r Retum

Totat expenaos and osses per audited financlal statements 1

.......................................................

10,490,427

« Amounts included on iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part (X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments

¢ Qtheriosses

d

e

..........................................................

..................................................

.........................................................

72,005

.......................................................

10,418,422

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but riot on fine 1:
@ Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIfl, bne 70, A
b Other (Describe in Part XiV.)

c AddlinesdRanddb | e

3 _ Total expenses_Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Par |, line 18.)

10,418,422

ZPartXiV:: Supplemental Information

Compiets this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4: Part 1V, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Pant X1, kna 8; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIiI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part 1o provide any additional information.

— e e— e e e— e e amm o e e e ommm v o A e e o mmm m— wm e e e

— e e e e e e e mme e e o smm e e e e e mme e e e e

e s s e o e A e e e e e e e e AR e e e e e e ot e — e o e

— — — —— e — e — —

_ T T, e e e e e o e o mm em am em osma o vy o % am mm e e e W —— e EE e o oam e we

_— T e e e e e am e e mm o e e e Amm emm e e e et M wmn amm mmm e e —— o

—_— e e e e e o e wer o T e ek o o o e e e e

Schedule D (Form 980) 2009

DAL



LOO3303 12/22/2010 2:55 PM

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047
rm 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Compiete If the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, {ines 17,18, or 19, or it the
Departmant of the Treasury oraonlutlonmhndmman tis,ogonForm 990-EZ, line Ba.
Internsl Rwvenue Servica Atach tu Form §90 or Form 990-E2, I+ Ses saparate instnictions.
Name of the organization Empiayar identification number
WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundralsing Actlvities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.

1 indicate whether the organization rised funds through any of the following activities. Check aii that apply.

a D Mati solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b D Intemet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solictations

2a [id the organization have a written or oral agreemant with any individual (Inchuding officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundralsing services?

b f“Yes," fist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiger is
10 be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

......................

{1) Name of individual {1 Activity L T —— (v) Amount paid to (vl Amount peid to
or entity (fundraiser) m from activity (or retainad by) (o retalned by)
contol of fundraiser listed in onganization
{roniribotions 7 col (I}

Yes{ No

Ol e iraaaas 4

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solcit funds or has besn notified it is aexempt from

registration of lcensing.

........................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................
........................................................................................................................
..........................................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................................
.........................................................................................................................

........................................................................................................................

........................

........................

.......................

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 90 or 990.EZ. Schedute G (Form 920 or 990-E2) 2000
DAA
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T hedule G (Form 990 or S90-E2) 2009 WESLEY HOQUSE FAMILY SERVICEZ, INC, 59-0624461 Page 3
I' Yes | No
13 Indicate the percertage of gaming activity operated in: B SR o
& Theorganization'sfaciity . 13a % PR
b Anoutside faclity i3u %

14 Provide the name and address of the person wha prepares the organizetion's gaming/special events books
and records:;

...................................................................................................................

revenue?

...............................................................................................................

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third pary e §
¢ if"vas " enter name and address of tha third party:

..........................

..................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................

18  Gaming manager information:

.................................................................................................................

. Gaming manager compensation » §

Description of services pravided

.........................................................................................

D Director/officer

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charilable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retaln the state gaming lcense?

............................................................................................

b Enter the amount of distributions required under siate law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent
in the organization's own exempl activities during the taxyear b §

DAA

i
A

Hi

1
i

\

il

il

i

T
f i

. :

i

L

Fa it

§

¥
?
tie

I

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



6002 (066 Wa 4} | BiNpPeyYss

86 °FET 039 SILKRd SINIAY4d HHELS04d
0LL’BLS 9 SIWd SHIAIACYE ¥ILTAHS
(sao “esiesdde ‘A4 SOUBISISSE YSEI-UOU yursb yseo susdoas
souesiese yseo-uou jo uonduosag i) | ooq) uopenies jo poulewy (e} 10 wnowy {p) 0 Junouny (2} o 1equny {4} souesese Jo juesb jo adAy (9}

3

"PSpaoU ST S0EGS [BUONIPPE Ji (066 HI10) 1-] SNPaJS PUB A] Hed o0y
'ZZ SUl ‘Al HEd ‘066 ULOJ O] SO\, PaJamsUE uoieziuebio oy i 8jejduio "SajeIg Pejun eU3 uj SJENPIAIPU| O} 83UB)SISSY JOUI0 Pue SjuBlg i
"DNI 'SHOIANHS ATIWYA HSNOH AS'T5@M 600Z (066 Wood) | oMpaips

§6.Z (102ETIZTL TOES00”

donon
-




LO0S303 12/22/2010 2:55 FM

ule O (Form 990) 2008

Page 2
of the organization

Employer identificetion number
WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461

................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
IN-HOME SUPPORT PROGRAM FQR EXPECTANT AND NEW PARENTS TO
TR T RN L TNV TV RAR R AN L AND  INEWN e o
.................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
................................................................................................................................................
..............................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................
.................................................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Schadule O (Form 9%0) 2009
DAA
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vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

wedule O (Form 990) 2009 Page 2
» of the organization Employer idertiicstion number
WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES, INC. 59-0624461
AGENCY. THE EVALUATION WITH ANY RECOMMENDATIONS IS THEN SUBMITTED TO THE

................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

.....................

....................

.....................

............................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................
...........................................................................................................................
............................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

......................

...........................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................................

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................

DAA

Schedule Q (Form 990) 2009
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(179-0624461 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 6/30/2010 Form 990, Page 1
, Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % __ 179Bonus _for Depr PerConvMeth _ Prior Current
reciation 7/01/09 209,144 209.144 1| MO S 0 209,144
Total Other Depreciation 209,144 209,144 0 __ 209,144
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 209,144 209,144 0 209,144
Grand Totals 209,144 209,144 0 209,144
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0
Net Grand Totals 209,144 209,144 0 209,144
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ATTACHMENT I

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Current Fee Schedule

The only service that has a fee schedule is Child Care Services for
School Readiness Financial Assistance
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ATTACHMENT J

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

IRS Letter of Determination
501 (c)3 Status




gﬂ% IRS Departiment of the Treasury
\'Q]h . Internal Revenue Service

104756

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 026483648473
Cincinnati OH 45201 Apr. 06, 2010 LTR 4168C Ego
59-06246661 000000 0O
00013962
BODC: TE

WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES INC
1304 TRUMAN AVE
KEY WEST FL 33040-7268

Emplover Identification Number: XX-XXXGGS6]
Person to Contact: Ms. Osborne
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Mar. 26, 2010, reguest for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vour organization was recognized as exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in December 1946.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in
section 509(Ca)(3).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for yvour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes

if theyv meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

If vou have anv questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter,

Sincerely vours,

Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations I



ATTACHMENT K

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Monroe County and City
Occupational Licenses
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2010 / 2011

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Business Name: WESLEY HOUSE FAMI .

Owner Name: WESLEY HOUSE 003-22.00: NON PROFIT
Mailing Address: 1304 TRUMA AT : ) O : 1100 VARELA ST
KEY WEST, FE | L R NG | KEY WEST, FL 33040
“.;“{' L5 B\ gy : ess P 8: ', 305-809-5000

(¢ ISCELLANEOUS SERVICE

mb . a—r 4
Tax Amount  [Transfer |Penaz rior _ Total Paid

PAID-105-09-00002L25

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector  THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST

WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND
ZONING REQUIREMENTS,
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---------------------------------------------------------------

2010 / 2011

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

VNSNS
AAAARKAAN

, m-ua CEIPT# 47161-67729
Business Name: WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY.SERVICES TN

Owner Name: WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICES INC / Exefmption: 003-22.00: NON PROFIT
Mailing Address:1304 TRUMAN AVE, B Business Lacation: 1304 TRUMAN AVE

VN

9 KEY WEST, FL 33040
e 305-809-5000
‘ >

Tax Amount pe - IS Penal Prior Yea olle Total Paid

ENPAINNINIAPNEN AT 2

PAID-105-09-00002kL25
:}.f. THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector  THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST

WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND
ZONING REQUIREMENTS.
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2010 / 2011

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

RECEIPT# 47161-92794

Owner Name: WESLEY HOUSE = LE! /T ) _ 003-22.00: NON PROFIT
Mailing Address: 1304 TRUMA V- B 0 gt ; ! 2796 OVERSEAS HWY
KEY WEST, MARATHON, FL 33050
305-292-7150
- 1 | . MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE
WSt R iy i R .+ (CHILD CARE RESOURCE &
bl R o U CARE)

Business Name: WESLEY HOUSE FAMI

g Stalls

m it 1 -
ax Amount |Pen: rior - Total Paid

Vit

PAID-105-09-00002k25

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

o

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector  THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST

WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND
ZONING REQUIREMENTS.
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CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA

Business Tax Receipt

This Document is a business tax receipt

Holder must meet all City zoning and use provisions.
P.O. Box 1409, Key West, Florida 33040 (305) 809-3955

Businesgss Name
Location Addr
Lic NBR/Class
Issue Date:
Licensge Fee
Add. Charges
Penalty

Total

WESLEY HOU$E FAMILY SERVICES I CtlNbr:0011120
1304 TRUMAN AVE ; *f~*

11- 00013569 SERVICE - GENERAB

August 03, 2010 Expiration Date Sgptember 30, 2011

- 8$0.00-

$0.00
$0. QG
$0.00

Comments: ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE,QﬂLY

WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICE

ATTN SHERIE

1304 TRUMAN AVE

This document Muét ba pr@mlnently dlsplayed

'MI' WESLEY ﬁOUSE FAMILY SERVICES

KEY WEST FL 33040




CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA
Business Tax Receipt

This Document is a business tax receipt
Holder must meet all City zoning and use provisions.
P.O. Box 1409, Key West, Florida 33040 (305) 809-3955

CtlNbr:0003304

Business Name WESLEY HOUSE" FAMILY SERVI ES{I
Location Addr 1100 VARE£( :
Lic NBR/Class

Issue Date: August. 03 2010 Explratlon Date September 30, 2011

License Fee -$Q.OQ
Add. Charges $0.00
Penalty $0.00
Total $0.00

Comments: DAY CARE CENTER:

This doe@ment' s be promlnenf Y dLsplayed
' - WES EY ‘QUSE FAMILY SERVICES

WESLEY HOUSE FAMILY SERVICE
ATTN: SHERIE

1304 TRUMAN AVE
KEY WEST FL 33040




ATTACHMENT L

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Department of Children and Families
License or Certification

COA Accreditation
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Provider Information

License Information

Inez Martin Child Care Center 1D Number: C16MO0012
1100 Varela Street Phone: 305-296-5231
Key West, F1 33040

Type: Child Care Facility Capacity: 157 Fee: $ 100 Status: Regular/Annual
Origination Date: 12/01/1976 Approval Date: 12/29/2010 Expiration Date: 12/31/2011

Sub Types:

Counselor: Lisa Banry-Toth Region: Southeast Cireuit: 16 County: Monroe

Display on Public Web Site

Provider Record: Non-Confidential

Display: Dispiay Address on Web, Display Phone on Web

Mailing Address

Strest: 1304 Truman Avenue City: Key West State: FL Zip » 4: 33040+
Contact Information

Phone: 305-286-5231 Fax: 305-808-5010 E-mail: chyistine.patterson@wesleyhouse.org

Owner Information

Director information

Name: Weslkey House Family Services Inc
Owmership: Corporation

Phone: 305-808-5000

CAHRS (Central Abuse Hotline Records Search):

Facility Size

SSN/FEIN: 59-0624461

Name: Chrisline Marie Patterson
Credential Number: 3403968 Expiration: 09/29/2015
VPK Endorsement/Exemption: YES Corporate Designee: YES
CAHRS (Central Abuse Hotline Records Search): 12/29/2009

Square Footage: 20 Sq. FL/Child - 3402.305(6)(a), F.S.

Days and Hours of Operation
Monday Tuesday Weodnesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Opening Time: 07:30 AM 07:30 AM 0F-30 AM 07:30 AM a7:30 AM
Closing Time: 05156 PM 05:15 PM 05:15 PM 05:15 PM 05:15 PM
Additional Services Provided
Full Day, After School, Food Served L 3
Gold Seal Accraditation VPK Program
Status: Active Status: Eligible

Expiration:.06/30/2011

Print Date: 1/20/2011 12:05:32PK
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ATTACHMENT M

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Federal or State Licenses

Not Applicable




ATTACHMENT N

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

Not Applicable




ATTACHMENT O

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Front Page of Agency’s EEO Policy/Plan




Wesley House Family Services

Date: April 28,2010

Equal Opportunity Employer

Wesley House Family Services provides equal employment opportunities (EEO) to all employees
and applicants for employment with no discrimination to race, color, religion, gender, pregnancy,
sexual preference, national origin, age, disability, marital status, creed, veteran status, or
individuals whose acts involve reporting of suspect organizational practices in accordance with
applicable federal, state and local laws. This policy applies to all terms and conditions of
employment, including, but not limited to, hiring, placement, promotion, disciplinary action,
termination, layoff, recall, transfer, benefits, social programs, leaves of absence, compensation
and training.

Standard

* Wesley House Family Services expressly prohibits any form of unlawful employee
harassment or retaliatory action based on race, color, religion, gender, pregnancy, sexual
preference, national origin, age, disability, marital status, creed, veteran status or acts
involving the reporting of suspects organizational practices. Improper interference with
the ability of Wesley House employee to perform their expected job duties is not
tolerated.

Procedure for Reporting Violations:
* Employees should report violations of this policy to their supervisor.

¢ If'the employee does not feel comfortable approaching their supervisor then they may
report violations to the next supervisor in their chain of command or to Human
Resources.

e If informal attempts to correct a situation of discrimination have not been successful, the
employee may submit a formal written grievance in adherence to the Wesley House
Family Services Grievance Process.

* Ifan employee perceives that they are a victim of discrimination and the situation has not
been resolved to their satisfaction through the Wesley House Family Services Grievance

Process, the employee may file a claim.

Claims may be filed with:

Fair Employment Practice Agency E.E.O.C

Florida Commission on Human Relations or  Miami District Office

Building F, Suite 240 One Biscayne Tower

325 John Knox Rd. 2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 2700
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-4149 Miami, F1. 33131

(850) 488-7082 (800) 669-4000

(800) 342-8170

Wesley House Family Services is registered with the United States Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission (EEOC), Miami District Office, as having a Universal Agreement to
Mediate. Charges of Discrimination filed with the Miami District Office of the EEOC, or any




ATTACHMENT P

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Summary Report of Most Current
Evaluation/Monitorings
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Monroe County
2009-2010 Annual Customer and Provider Satisfaction Survey Report

Customer Satisfaction Survey and Results Summary

In May 2010, a postage-paid, mail-return anonymous survey in English and Spanish was sent to 474
School Readiness customers (parents/guardians) to assess satisfaction with the services provided by
Wesley House Family Services. Surveys were returned to the Early Learning Coalition Monroe office
and results were tabulated by Coalition staff. Location specific tabulations (i.e., Upper, Middle and
Lower Keys) were completed as well as an overall compilation of Keys-wide results. Survey forms,
which did not specify the service delivery area, were tabulated in the overall compilation. Survey
forms received through June 30, 2010 were included in the tabulations. A 24% return response rate
was achieved.

Overall, 115 (or 24%) of the 474 customers mailed surveys responded to the survey. Of the 115
respondents, 39 (or 34%) completed and returned the Spanish survey version. An additional 21 (or
18%) of the 474 survey forms mailed were undeliverable and were returned marked “Return to
Sender.”

“Note: “Not Applicable” responses were not tabulated in the calculation for the degree of satisfaction
with available services for the customer sample. Also, as there was no statistically significant
difference in the responses received in English and Spanish, only total combined responses are
reflected.

Exhibit A1 reflects the overall Keys-wide customer satisfaction tabulation. Exhibits A2 - A4 reflect the
location specific tabulations, including location specific comments on services and access to services.
Exhibit A5 reflects the compilation of customer surveys and comments, which did not specify the
service delivery area. Additionally, the survey return rate was broken out by the service delivery area
of the Keys (i.e., 34% Lower Keys: 18% Middle Keys; 25% Upper Keys and 23% Location not Specified).

Lower Keys:
The lowest approval ratings received in the Lower Keys tabulation (86%) was reflected in the response

to the question if the parent had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner.
Additionally, an 89% approval rating was received in response to the question of the receipt of their
child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House providing timely follow-up intervention.

The highest approval rating (100%) was reflected in the response to the question of being seen for
services at the appointed time. Additionally, 95% of respondents were satisfied that they were treated
with courtesy and respect; staff listened to their questions and responded in a clear and
understandable manner; services were available at times that were convenient: and overall
satisfaction with the services received from Wesley House.

Customer comments support a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House.

Middle Keys:

The lowest approval rating received in the Middle Keys tabulation (92%) was reflected in response to
the question of if the parent had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner by Wesley
House staff,

Of customer responses to the question of overall satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House, a 100% approval rating was reflected. Additionally, a 100% approval rating was reflected in
the response to the question of being treated with courtesy and respect; being seen for services at
the appointed time; staff listening to the parent's questions and responding in a clear,
understandable manner; services available at times that were convenient; receipt of child care
referrals that were satisfactory and met the parent’s needs; Wesley House assisting the parent to find



other needed community resources; the receipt of their child’s developmental screening results and
Wesley House providing timely follow-up intervention.

Customer comments support a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House.

Upper Keys:

The lowest approval rating received in the Upper Keys tabulation (83%) was reflected in response to
the question of Wesley House staff assisting the parent to find other needed community resources. |n
response to the question of Wesley House services being available at times that were convenient for
the customer, an 85% approval rating was reflected by respondents.

Of customer responses to the question of overall satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House, a 96% approval rating was reflected. A 100% approval rating was reflected in the response to
the question of being treated with courtesy and respect; being seen for services at the appointed
time; and staff listening to the parent’s questions and responding in a clear, understandable manner,

Customer comments support a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House.

Location Not Specified

The lowest approval rating received in the Location Not Specified tabulation (91%) was reflected in
response to the questions: 1) Wesley House staff assisting parents to find other needed community
services; and 2) the receipt of their child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House
providing timely follow-up intervention.

Of customer responses to the question of overall satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley
House, a 100% approval rating was reflected. Additionally, a 96% approval rating was reflected in the
response to the question of being treated with courtesy and respect; being seen for services at the
appointed time; staff listening to the parent’s questions and responding in a clear, understandable
manner; services available at times that were convenient for the parent; and the receipt of child care
referrals that were satisfactory and met the parent’s needs. Customer comments support a high
degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley House

Keys-Wide:

The lowest approval rating received in the Keys-wide tabulation (91%) was reflected in response to the
questions: 1) if the parent had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner: and 2)
Wesley House staff assisting the parent to find other needed community resources.

Of customer responses to the question of overall satisfaction with the services received from Wesley
House, a 97% approval rating was reflected from respondents Keys-wide. Additionally, 99% of
respondents were satisfied with being seen for services at the appointed time. A 97% approval rating
was reflected in response to the question of being treated with courtesy and respect. 96% of

respondents were satisfied with the receipt of child care referrals that were satisfactory and met the
parent’s needs.

In response to the two survey questions related to their child care provider, 96% of respondents were
satisfied that their child care provider kept them involved in their child's education and 96% were
satisfied that their child care providers kept them informed of their child’s progress.

Overall, comments included in response to the customer survey indicate a high degree of satisfaction
with the performance of Wesley House Family Services. Comments and/or suggestions for
improvements provided by customers have been outlined herein and may be viewed in Exhibits A2 -
AS.

o



In May 2010, a postage-paid, mail-return anonymous survey in English and Spanish was sent to 56
school readiness care providers (including subcontracted centers, family child care homes, after
school and summer program providers) to assess satisfaction with services provided by Wesley House
Family Services. Surveys were returned to the Early Learning Coalition Monroe office and results
tabulated by Coalition staff. Location specific tabulations (i.e., Upper, Middle and Lower Keys) were
completed as well as an overall compilation of Keys-wide results. Survey forms returned which did
not specify the service delivery area were tabulated in the overall compilation. Survey forms received
through June 30, 2010 were included in the tabulations. A 50% return response rate was achieved,

Overall, 28 (or 50%) of the 56 School Readiness providers mailed surveys responded to the survey. Of
the 28 respondents, 5 (or 18%) completed and returned the Spanish survey version.

*Note: “Not Applicable” responses were not tabulated in the calculation for the degree of satisfaction
with available services for the provider sample. Also, as there was no statistically significant
difference in the responses received in English and Spanish, only total combined responses are
reflected.

Exhibit B1 reflects the overall Keys-wide provider satisfaction tabulation. Exhibits B2 - B4 reflect the
location specific tabulations, including location specific comments on services and access to services.
Exhibit B5 reflects the compilation of provider surveys and comments, which did not specify the
service delivery area. Additionally, the survey return rate was broken out by the service delivery area
of the Keys (i.e., 43% Lower Keys; 11% Middle Keys; 21% Upper Keys; and 25% Location not Specified).

Lower Keys:
Wesley House received a 100% approval rating in response to the question of being treated with

courtesy and respect; satisfaction with the payment process and staff promptly answering questions
about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursement; the program assessments conducted by

The lowest rating (83%) was in response to the question of the usefulness of a regularly scheduled
directors' meetings to address areas of interest or concern.

Overall comments reflect a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley House.

Middie Keys:
WHFS received a 100% approval rating in seven (7) of the nine (9) rated categories.

The lowest rating (67%) was in response to the questions of 1) the usefuiness of a regularly scheduled
directors’ meeting to address areas of interest or concern; and 2) the usefulness of the resources and
materials received from the Resource Van.

Overall comments reflect a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley House.

Upper Kevys:
WHFS received a 100% approval rating in seven (7) of the nine (9) rated categories.

The lowest rating (67%) was in response to the question of when a child in the provider's program has
special needs, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher and
provided follow-up support. Additionally, 87% of respondents, who attended the Wesley House
conference, have found the information relevant and useful in theijr program.

Overall comments reflect a high degree of satisfaction with the services provided by Wesley House.



Location Not Specified
Seven (7) respondents (or 23%) out of the twenty-eight (28) total respondents did not identify their
location. Wesley House received a 100% approval rating in five (5) of the eight (8) rated categories.

The lowest rating (83%) was in response to the question of when a child in the provider's program has
special needs, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher and
provided follow-up support. Additionally, 86% of respondents were satisfied with the resources and
materials received from the Resource Van: the program assessments conducted by Wesley House to
help programs improve the quality of care provided: and the trainings provided on the Ages and
Stages developmental screening and the Creative Curriculum child assessment in preparing provider
staff to administer these tools with confidence.

Keys-Wide:
Overall, 94% of all providers who responded (Keys-wide) were satisfied with the services received from
Wesley House (as determined by averaging responses to the 9 rated categories).

Wesley House received a 100% approval rating on the questions of 1) the provider being treated with
courtesy and respect; and 2) satisfaction with the payment process through Wesley House and staff
promptly answering questions about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursements.
Additionally, 97% of respondents were satisfied with the training topics offered and materials
provided to meet the training needs of their staff.

The lowest rating (88%) was in response to the questions of 1) the usefulness of a regularly scheduled
directors’ meeting to address areas of interest or concern; and 2) when a child in the provider’s
program has special needs, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom
teacher and provided follow-up support. Additionally, 89% of respondents were satisfied with the
resources and materials received from the Resource Van.

Two (2) non-rated questions allowed providers to write in their comments, as follows:
1) Please indicate the desired format/time for directors’ meetings (i.e., teleconference, in person,
naptime, etc.). Naptime and in person meetings were the two most frequent responses.
2) How can Wesley House improve its services? The need for additional resources/supplies was
the most frequent provider request.

Overall, comments included in response to the child care provider survey indicate a high degree of
satisfaction with the performance of Wesley House Family Services. Comments and/or suggestions
for improvements by providers have been outlined herein and may be viewed in Exhibits B2 - BS.

Exhibits:
A. Child Care Customer Satisfaction Survey Results
Al Keys-Wide Overall Results
A2 Lower Keys Results and Comments
A3 Middle Keys Results and Comments
A4 Upper Keys Results and Comments
A5 Location Not Specified Results and Comments
B. Child Care Provider Satisfaction Survey Results
Bl Keys-Wide Overall Results
B2 Lower Keys Results and Comments
B3 Middle Keys Results and Comments
B4 Upper Keys Results and Comments
B5 Location Not Specified Results and Comments

F/’;epared and Submitted By:

I~ Amy o AN e
7/29/10
Mary A. Williams, Managing Director-Monroe County Date

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe
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Customer Satisfaction Survey June 2010 Comments

Lower Keys:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.

Question 2: | was seen for services at my appointed time by Wesley House staff.

Question 3: The staff listened to my questions and responded with information that was
clear and understandable.
* BECAUSE THEY INCREASED MY FEE BY TOO MUCH BECAUSE THEY DID NOT
ANALYZE MY CHECKS CORRECTLY AND THEIR RESPONSE WAS POSITIVE WITH
ANY HELP IN GENERAL (Translated by Melissa Mudiiz)

Question 4: Wesley House services were available at times and locations that were
convenient for me.

Question 5: The child care referrals that | received from Wesley House were satisfactory and
met my needs.

Question 6: If | had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner by Wesley
House staff.

* | CALLED THE SUPERVISOR OF CHILD CARE & NEVER GOT A CALL BACK!?

s I DID NOT HAVE COMPLAINTS (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 7: The Wesley House staff helped me find other community services that | needed.
e NEVER HAD A COMPLAINT

Question 8: | received my child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House
provided timely follow-up intervention and assistance, as needed.
* | HAVE NOT RECEIVED THE RESULTS FROM THE TEST THEY DID ON MY
GRANDSON. (Translated by Melissa Mujiiz)

Question 9: Overall, | am satisfied with the services that | received from Wesley House.
* I AM NOT SATISFIED BECAUSE THERE HAVE BEEN MANY SUDDEN CHANGES.
(Translated by Melissa Mufiiz)

Question 10: | am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me involved in my child(ren)'s education.

* | AM NOT HAPPY WITH THE LIGHTHOUSE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY DAYCARE, I'VE
HAD PROBLEMS WITH THEM REGARDING MY CHILD AND BEING OFFERED
DRINKS/FLUIDS OFTEN ENOUGH AND NOT CHANGING HER OFTEN ENOUGH
RESULTING IN A DIAPER RASH!I

Question 11: 1 am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me informed of my child(ren)’s progress.

Question 12: How can Wesley House improve its services?

e KEEP DOING WHAT YOU’RE DOING. JAIME AND LORI BERVALDI HAVE BEEN THERE
WHEN I’'VE REALLY NEEDED TO JUST TALK OR WHATEVER THE SITUATION
WOULD BE. THANKS A LOT

* THEY NEED TO IMPROVE THEIR CHILD CARE SKILLS ASAP. THANK YOU

* NONE

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10



*

ONLY PROBLEM IS THAT SOMETIMES STAFF & CASE WORKERS INFORM YOUTH OF
APPTS & THINGS AND FAIL TO INFORM CAREGIVERS.

DOES NOT NEED IMPROVEMENT

NO COMPLAINTS THE SERVICE WAS GREAT ALL TIMES. | WOULD LIKE TO SAY
THANK YOU TO ALL STAFF WESLEY HOUSE. THEY PROVIDE AN EXCELLENT
SERVICE, THANK YOU

EXCELLENT PROGRAM & STAFF-NO IMPROVEMENTS NEEDED.

MY EXPERIENCE WITH DCF WAS HORRIBLE TO SAY THE LEAST BUT WESLEY
HOUSE STAFF WENT ABOVE AND BEYOND ANYTHING | COULD HAVE EVER
IMAGINED! KEEP THE SAME CARING STAFFAND SINCERE CONCERN FOR YOUR
CLIENTS AND NO OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ARE NECESSARY! RESPECTFULLY.

THE SERVICES ARE EXCELLENT (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

I THINK THAT THE WESLEY HOUSE STAFF DOES REALLY COOD SERVICES WITH
RESPECT AND EFFECIENCY. THANK YOU.(Translated by Melissa Mu#iz)

I AM VERY SATISFIED WITH THE SERVICES | RECEIVE. THANK YOU (Translated by
Melissa Mu#iz)

CONTINUE WHAT THEY HAVE DONE UNTIL NOW (Translated by Melissa Mu#iz)
IN MY OPINION EVERYTHING IS VERY GOOD EXCELLENT WORK (Translated by
Melissa Mufiiz)

EVERYTHING IS OKAY. (Translated by Melissa Muiiiz)

OFFER MORE OPPORTUNITES FOR KIDS WITH PROBLEMS (Translated by Melissa
Muniz)

. ®

L N L

L ]

Other:
e | AM VERY HAPPY. WH SERVICES ALWAYS HELP MY SON. | AM SATISFIED THAT

MY CHILDCARE PROVIDER KEEPS ME INFORMED OF MY CHILD’S PROGRESS. GOOD
JOB WHS, THANK YOU

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10
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Customer Satisfaction Survey june 2010 Comments

Middle Keys:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.
* MEGAN GAINES IS AN AWESOME PERSON; SHE IS UNDERSTANDABLE WHEN |
ACCIDENTLY MISSED ONE OF MY APPOINTMENTS. SHE ALWA YS HELPS ME
W/EVERYTHING.

Question 2: | was seen for services at my appointed time by Wesley House staff.

Question 3: The staff listened to my questions and responded with information that was
clear and understandable.

Question 4: Wesley House services were available at times and locations that were
convenient for me.

Question 5: The child care referrals that | received from Wesley House were satisfactory and
met my needs.

Question 6: If I had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner by Wesley
House staff.

e NEVER HAD ONE!

e NEVER HAD A COMPLAINT.

Question 7: The Wesley House staff helped me find other community services that | needed.

Question 8: | received my child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House
provided timely follow-up intervention and assistance, as needed.

Question 9: Overall, | am satisfied with the services that | received from Wesley House.

Question 10: | am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me involved in my child(ren)'s education.
* THEY DON’T SHOW ME WHAT HE IS LEARNING.

Question 11: | am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me informed of my child(ren)'s progress.

Question 12: How can Wesley House improve its services?
e IT’S GREAT AWSOME SERVICES FOR THE PARENTS. I APRECIATE EVERYTHING
THEY DO FOR US. THANK YOU.
MEGAN IN THE MIDDLE KEYS OFFICE IS AN OUTSTANDING STAFF MEMBER,
MORE DAYS IN MIDDLE KEY
I SAY YOU GUYS DO A GOOD JOB.
CONTINUE TO PROVIDE THESE SERVICES ©
I DIDN’T RECEIVE TIL APRIL (ABOUT) THE 6™,
THEY HAVE DONE A GOOD JOB.
N/A. IN MY OPINION THEIR SERVICES ARE VERY GOOD. (Translated by Melissa
Muhiz)
» EVERYTHING IS GOOD. (Translated by Melissa Mu#iz)

*® & & & o o o

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10



e | DON’T HAVE ANY SUGGESTIONS, EVERYTHING SEEMS FINE TO ME. (Translated
by Melissa Muhiz)
e HIRE NIGHTTIME CHILD CARE STAFF. THANK YOU (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

OTHER:
» THEY ARE GREAT
e | AM VERY THANKFUL FOR THE VERY PLEASANT SERVICES AND FOR THE HELF
THAT THEY GIVE ME FOR MY DAUGHTER’S EDUCATION. THANK YOU.(Translated
by Melissa Muniz)

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10
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Custdmer Satisfaction Survey June 2010 Comments

Upper Keys:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.
* ANGELA IN THE WH UPPER KEYS OFFICE IS WONDERFUL. WORKS WITH YOU ON
SCHEDULING, ETC. SHE REALLY IS AN ASSET TO WESLEY HOUSE.

Question 2: | was seen for services at my appointed time by Wesley House staff.

Question 3: The staff listened to my questions and responded with information that was
clear and understandable.

Question 4: Wesley House services were available at times and locations that were
convenient for me.

Question 5: The child care referrals that | received from Wesley House were satisfactory and
met my needs.

Question 6: If | had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner by Wesley
House staff.

Question 7: The Wesley House staff helped me find other community services that | needed.

Question 8: | received my child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House
provided timely follow-up intervention and assistance, as needed.
e FOLLOW UP INTERVENTION COUNSELING, NOT PROVIDED BY PROVIDER IN
TIMELY MANNER.

Question 9: Overall, | am satisfied with the services that | received from Wesley House.

Question 10: | am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me involved in my child(ren)'s education.

Question 11: 1 am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me informed of my child(ren)'s progress.

Question 12: How can Wesley House improve its services?

* HIRE MORE PEOPLE SO THE ONE’S YOU HAVE ARE NOT INUNDATED.

* | SEE NO IMPROVEMENTS NECCESSARY.

* [ RECEIVED A “TERMINATON LETTER” PRIOR TO MY APPOINTMENT DATE WHICH
HAD ALREADY BEN SCHEDULED AND IT WAS 3 WEEKS BEFORE MY RENEWAL.
THIS WAS DISTURBING AND CAUSED UNNECCESARY ANGUISH. IT WAS EXPLAINED
THAT THIS WAS A COMMON PRACTICE AND | THINK A PROCEDURE SHOULD BE
CREATED WHERE PARENTS WHO MAKE PRIOR ARRANGEMENTS DON’T RECEIVE
SUCH HATEFUL NOTICES.

s  NOTHING

* MORE STAFF NEEDED.

* | AM SATISFIED WITH YOU. ALL OF YOUR SERVICES ARE VERY GOOD.
CONGRATULATIONS TO ALL OF YOU. THANK YOU. (Translated by Melissa
Muniz)

Customer satisfaction survey comments june ‘10



* AS OF YET | HAVE NOT HAD A COMPLAINT AND I AM VERY SATISFIED WITH THE
SERVICES YOU PROVIDE, ESPECIALLY BECAUSE THE ARE HELPING WITH MY SON
SPEECH, CHECKING HIM. (Translated by Melissa Mufiiz)

THEIR SERVICES ARE EXCELLENT (Translated by Melissa Muiiiz)

* CURRENTLY | AM SATISFIED (Translated by Melissa Mufiiz)

OTHER:

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10
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Customer Satisfaction Survey June 2010 Comments

Location Not Specified;
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.
s ALWAYS

Question 2: | was seen for services at my appointed time by Wesley House staff.
o ALWAYS ON TIME

Question 3: The staff listened to my questions and responded with information that was
clear and understandable.
* WHEN I LEFT A MESSAGE IT WAS NEVER RETURNED

Question 4. Wesley House services were available at times and locations that were
convenient for me,
e FLEXIBLE AND HELFUL

Question 5: The child care referrals that | received from Wesley House were satisfactory and
met my needs.

Question 6: If | had a complaint, it was handled well and in a timely manner by Wesley
House staff.

e NO COMPLAINT

e NEVER RETURNED CALLS

¢ | HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT DAYCARE (Translated by Melissa Muiiiz)

Question 7: The Wesley House staff helped me find other community services that | needed.
e I NEED HELP NO CALLS NO HELP

Question 8: | received my child’s developmental screening results and Wesley House
provided timely follow-up intervention and assistance, as needed.
* DIANNE AT THE WIC OFFICE HELPED WITH THIS

Question 9: Overall, | am satisfied with the services that | received from Wesley House.
e IT COULD NOT BE A BETTER PROGRAM
* NO IM NOT WHERE DOES ALL THE MONEY GO?7??

Question 10: | am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
keeps me involved in my child(ren)'s education.
o WONDERFULLY

Question 11: I am satisfied that my child care provider (center or family child care home)
Keeps me informed of my child(ren)'s progress.
e | HIGHLY RECOMMEND THEM.

Question 12: How can Wesley House improve its services?
e TO KEEP DOING THE SAME
* I HAVE ALWAYS BEEN RESPECTED & THEY MEY ALL OF MY NEEDS. WE ARE
GREATFUL (MY CHIDREN AND 1) YOU HAVE HELPED US. THANKS
» WESLEY HOUSE IS AWSOME AND VERY CARING! YOUR SERVICES ARE EXCELLENT.
* TOGET PEOPLE WHO CARE MORE FOR A CHILD THEN THE MONEY
* KEEP UP THE GREAT SERVICE

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10



* REIMBURSEMENT TAKES LONG.

* NO COMMENTS. EVERYTHING IS GOOD. (Translated by Melissa Muhiz)

* FOR ME WESLEY HOUSE HAS BEEN A BIG HELP FOR ME | MEAN THAT | AM
SATISFIED AND VERY HAPPY THAT MY GRANDSON IS GETTING YOUR HELP THE
STAFF IS VERY ATTENTIVE WITH ME (Translated by Melissa Muiiiz)

OTHER:

Customer satisfaction survey comments june '10
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Provider Satisfaction Survey June 2010 Comments

Lower Keys:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.
o ALWAYS. (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 2: | am satisfied with the payment process through Wesley House and staff
promptly answers my questions about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursement

e | WISH THEY WERE MORE PUNCTUAL (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 3: Regularly scheduled directors’ meetings to address areas of interest or concern
are of value to me.
e THEY ARE VERY VALUABLE AND | CAN APPLY SOME OF THE TOPICS AT HOME
(Translated by Melissa Muiiz)

Question 4: Training topics offered and materials provided meet the training needs of my
staff.

e DEFINITELY. (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 5: The resources and materials that | receive from the Resource Van are useful in
my program.

Question 6: Wesley House conducts program assessments to help programs improve the
quality of care. My program has been assessed and the center improvement plans have
helped me (and my staff) to improve the quality of care that I/we provide.
e THIS HAS INSPIRED ME TO IMPROVE MY WEAKEST AREAS. (Translated by Melissa
Muniz)

Question 7: The trainings provided by Wesley House on the Ages and Stages developmental
screening and the Creative Curriculum child assessment prepared me (and my staff ) to
administer these tools with confidence.
e NEED EVENING TRAININGS OR SATURDAY FOR ASQ. NOT EVERY PROVIDER IS
AVAILABLE DURING NAP TIME.
e THE STAFF IS EXCELLENT. (Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 8: When I have a child in my program with special needs, including behavioral
concerns, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher
and provided follow-up support.
e THEY HAVE ALWAYS GIVEN ME SUPPORT. THANK YOU! (Translated by Melissa
Muniz)

Question 9: | have attended the Wesley House Annual Conference and have found the
information relevant and useful in my program
e | WOULD LIKE THEM TO SEPARATE US BY GROUP AND CHOOSE THE CLASSES.
(Translated by Melissa Muniz)

Question 10: Please indicate the desired format/time for directors’ meetings (i.e.,
teleconference, in person, naptime, etc.)

e LESS DISTRACTING WHEN HELD IN PERSON.

e TELECONFERENCE WOULD BE EASIER FOR ME.

¢ AFTER MY KIDS ARE DONE FOR THE DAY.

Provider Satisfaction Survey Comments June 2010



Question 11: How can Wesley House improve its services?
e THERE SERVICES HAVE BEEN VERY SATISFACTORY
e EVERYTHING IS GOOD (Translated by Melissa Muriiz)
e TO SUMMARIZE, | THINK THAT THE STAFF, PARTICULARLY THE SUPERVISOR
MRS. CARDOZO, IS EXCELLENT,

Other:

Provider Satisfaction Survey Comments june 2010
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Provider Satisfaction Survey jJune 2010 Comments

Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.

Question 2: | am satisfied with the payment process through Wesley House and staff
promptly answers my questions about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursement

Question 3: Regularly scheduled directors’ meetings to address areas of interest or concern
are of value to me.

Question 4: Training topics offered and materials provided meet the training needs of my
staff.

Question 5: The resources and materials that | receive from the Resource Van are useful in
my program.

Question 6: Wesley House conducts program assessments to help programs improve the
quality of care. My program has been assessed and the center improvement plans have
helped me (and my staff) to improve the quality of care that I/we provide.

Question 7: The trainings provided by Wesley House on the Ages and Stages developmental
screening and the Creative Curriculum child assessment prepared me (and my staff ) to
administer these tools with confidence.

Question 8: When | have a child in my program with special needs, including behavioral
concerns, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher
and provided follow-up support.

e BEST, THANK YOU GERELLA!

Question 9: | have attended the Wesley House Annual Conference and have found the
information relevant and useful in my program.

Question 10: Please indicate the desired format/time for directors’ meetings (i.e.,

teleconference, in person, naptime, etc.)
¢ NAPTIME

Question 11: How can Wesley House improve its services?

Other:

Provider Satisfaction Survey Comments June 2010
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Provider Satisfaction Survey June 2010 Comments

Upper Keys:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.

e ALWAYS- TELEPHONE OPERATOR ALWAYS PLEASANT & ANSWERED PHONE
PROMPTLY
e ALWAYS

Question 2: | am satisfied with the payment process through Wesley House and staff
promptly answers my questions about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursement.
» VERY PROMPT

Question 3: Regularly scheduled directors’ meetings to address areas of interest or concern
are of value to me.

s | APPRECIATE

o WE NEED MORE OF THOSE

Question 4: Training topics offered and materials provided meet the training needs of my
staff.
* ANN ALWAYS HAS GREAT RESOURCES
e HOME PROVIDER SUPERVISOR AILEEN CARDOS FOR MONROE COUNTY IS VERY
KNOWLEDGEABLE & VERY GOOD TRAINING PERSON.

Question 5: The resources and materials that | receive from the Resource Van are useful in
my program.
o VERY HELFUL & WE GIVE ITEMS FOR OTHER SCHOOLS

Question 6: Wesley House conducts program assessments to help programs improve the
quality of care. My program has been assessed and the center improvement plans have
helped me (and my staff) to improve the quality of care that |/we provide.

» NICE FEEDBACK

Question 7: The trainings provided by Wesley House on the Ages and Stages developmental
screening and the Creative Curriculum child assessment prepared me (and my staff ) to
administer these tools with confidence.

e HELP IS ALWAYS AVAILABLE AT WH

Question 8: When | have a child in my program with special needs, including behavioral
concerns, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher
and provided follow-up support.
e GERELLA HAS BEEN VERY HELPFUL
GOOD ADVICE AND RESOURCES NO NEED FOR THIS YEAR.

Question 9: | have attended the Wesley House Annual Conference and have found the
information relevant and useful in my program.
*« THANK YOU
* | COULDN’T PARTICIPATE BECAUSE | HAD FCCPC CLASS (Translated by Melissa
Muniz)

Question 10: Please indicate the desired format/time for directors’ meetings (i.e.,
teleconference, in person, naptime, etc.)

e IPM

e [N PERSON

Provider Satisfaction Survey Comments June 2010



e I PMTO2:30

Question 11: How can Wesley House improve its services?
* You're doing a great job.

Provider Satisfaction Survey Comments June 2010
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Provider Satisfaction Survey june 2010 Comments

Location Not Specified:
Question 1: | was treated with courtesy and respect by Wesley House staff.

Question 2: | am satisfied with the payment process through Wesley House and staff
promptly answers my questions about attendance invoices, parent fees and reimbursement

Question 3: Regularly scheduled directors’ meetings to address areas of interest or concern
are of value to me.

Question 4: Training topics offered and materials provided meet the training needs of my
staff.
e UNFORTUNATELY DUE TO BUDGET CUTS, WE DON’T GET MUCH.

Question 5: The resources and materials that | receive from the Resource Van are useful in
my program.

Question 6: Wesley House conducts program assessments to help programs improve the
quality of care. My program has been assessed and the center improvement plans have
helped me (and my staff) to improve the quality of care that I/we provide.

Question 7: The trainings provided by Wesley House on the Ages and Stages developmental
screening and the Creative Curriculum child assessment prepared me (and my staff ) to
administer these tools with confidence.

Question 8: When | have a child in my program with special needs, including behavioral
concerns, Wesley House has provided intervention strategies to assist the classroom teacher
and provided follow-up support.

Question 9: | have attended the Wesley House Annual Conference and have found the
information relevant and useful in my program.

Question 10: Please indicate the desired format/time for directors’ meetings (i.e.,
teleconference, in person, naptime, etc.)
e AFTER NAPTIME

Question 11: How can Wesley House improve its services?

¢ | THOUGHT THE MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS TO FILL OUT YEARLY AGREEMENTS
WERE NICE.

EMPLOY MORE STAFF
BY HAVING MORE SUPPLIES TO GIVE OUT

Other:
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ATTACHMENT Q

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Data Showing Need for Program
(Optional, see question 7)




ATTACHMENTR

Wesley House Family Services, Inc.

Other (Specify)




